
 

Date of meeting 
 

Wednesday, 4th December, 2013  

Time 
 

7.00 pm  

Venue 
 

Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Merrial Street, 
Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, ST5 2AG 

 

Contact Martin Stevens 01782 742250 

 

   
  

 
 

Cleaner Greener and Safer Communities 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 Apologies for Absence    

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING   (Pages 1 - 4) 

 To minutes of the meeting held on 4 September 2013 are attached for confirmation.   
 

3 DECLARATIONS OF  INTEREST    

 To receive declarations of interest from Members on items included in the agenda. 
 

4 WORKPLACE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE POLICY   (Pages 5 - 30) 

 To consider the Council’s new Domestic Violence Policy, report attached.   
 

5 POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER    

 The Police and Crime Commissioner for Staffordshire, Mr Matthew Ellis, will be attending 
the meeting to outline his plans and priorities for the next twelve months.   
 

6 VACANT AND DERELICT BUILDING ENFORCEMENT   (Pages 31 - 34) 

 To consider a report on Vacant and Derelict Building Enforcement, report attached.   
 

7 COUNTY WIDE JOINT MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT 
STRATEGY   

(Pages 35 - 60) 

 To consider a report on the County Wide Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy, 
report attached.   
 

8 MAGISTRATES COURT MOVE WORKING GROUP    

 To consider whether the Magistrates Court Move Working Group should disband.   
 

9 WORK PLAN   (Pages 61 - 64) 

Public Document Pack



 To discuss and update the current work plan for the Scrutiny Committee.  
 

10 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100 B(4) of the 
Local Government Act 1972.   
 

 
Members: Councillors Allport, Hailstones, Mrs Johnson (Vice-Chair), Miss Mancey, 

Plant, Miss Reddish, Robinson, Mrs Simpson, Tagg, Wemyss and 
Mrs Williams (Chair) 
 

Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 



Cleaner Greener and Safer Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 
04/09/13 

1 

CLEANER GREENER AND SAFER COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Wednesday, 4th September, 2013 

 
Present:-  Councillor Mrs Gillian Williams – in the Chair 

 
Councillors Councillor Mrs Hilda Johnson, Councillor Miss Chloe Mancey 

and Councillor Miss Marion Reddish 
 

Officers Dave Adams (Operational Director – Executive Services) 
Sarah Moore (Partnerships Manager) 
Trevor Smith (Community Safety Officer) 
Martin Stevens (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Hailstones, Cllr Plant,  
Cllr Simpson, Cllr Tagg and Cllr Wemyss.   
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest.   
 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2013 were confirmed as a correct record.   
 

4. PORTFOLIO HOLDER (S) QUESTION TIME  

 
The Portfolio Holder, Cllr Ann Beech gave an overview of her portfolio.  She stated 
that one of her main projects she was working on was the Cabinet Panel on the 
Waste Strategy.  She was hopeful that this would conclude at the end of the calendar 
year.  A number of site visits had taken place within different Council areas, to 
determine the practices carried out by other Councils.  
 
She considered apprenticeships to be an important part of her portfolio.  There were 
ten across the Council and six of these fell within her portfolio.  Apprenticeships were 
something she was trying to actively encourage.  She was pleased to report that the 
talks with Bateswood Local Nature Reserve were proceeding well and she was 
enthusiastic that the club would be up and running for next seasons fishing.  The 
process for clearing and bringing back into use another smaller pool on site was 
underway and the intention was to use this pool for teaching young people how to 
fish.  There had been two meetings recently regarding how the Council could assist 
with the management of Silverdale Allotments.   
 
A New Urban Tree strategy was being compiled for the Borough, the Council was 
currently awaiting a response from Aspire.  New vehicles were being procured for 
weed spraying.  The Borough Council cut some grass for the County in urban areas, 
which they were looking to expand into rural areas.  A Member asked if there was 
anything which could be done to prevent the cutting down of hedges, as hedges in 
driveways were being replaced with walls across the Borough.  In response the 
Executive Director for Operational Services stated that there was little action the 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Cleaner Greener and Safer Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 04/09/13 
 

2 

Council could take in urban areas.  In rural areas, the Council did have some powers 
to put protection orders on hedgerows, which were mainly targeted towards farmers.  
A Member stated that she had sympathy with elderly residents who replaced hedges 
with walls due to the ongoing maintenance required.    
 
A Member asked about the current status of the Allotment Working Group.  In 
response the Executive Director for Operational Services stated that the work was 
currently ongoing.  It was clear that parts of some allotments needed to be brought 
up to a suitable standard and that the procedure for applying for an allotment needed 
to be streamlined.   
 
In response to a question regarding Trade Waste, the Executive Director for 
Operational Services stated that a trial was currently taking place on trade food 
waste, which it was hoped would be rolled out wider in the future.  The Chair thanked 
the Portfolio Holder for her presentation and for answering Members questions.   
 
The Chair invited, Portfolio Holder, Cllr Tony Kearon to speak on his Portfolio.  He 
stated that a main part of his time was currently spent on the Police and Crime Plan.  
He was in direct discussions with Staffordshire Police and had raised some concerns 
about the plan in general, particularly on the areas of community policing and the 
lack of definable targets within the plan in general.  The Police Crime Commissioner 
was under no obligation to equally divide the money across the District and Borough 
areas within Staffordshire.  He was concerned that some of the work currently being 
carried out would have no guarantee of future funding.  He was particularly pleased 
with the Borough Council’s record on combating anti social behaviour and low levels 
of disorder. 75 – 80% of complaints had been resolved within three months.  He was 
intending to have a meeting with the Commissioner to discuss the importance of 
maintaining funding for initiatives which had showed to have clear beneficial 
outcomes.  He was trying to encourage the reporting of anti-social behaviour, which 
he realised would cause a spike in the figures, but it was important to know about the 
incidents in order to best combat the problem.  He wanted to encourage Councillors 
to also report incidents.   
 
A Member stated that when she reported anti social behaviour to the Police, she had 
been informed that the residents should call them.  She was pleased to report on the 
success there had been in dealing with the anti social behaviour relating to Mini-
Motos.  She stated that it was important to inform residents of the good work taking 
place.  In response the Partnership Manager confirmed that she did see this as part 
of the Council’s role to give reassurance to residents.   
 
The Portfolio Holder stated that he was trying to encourage some genuine 
partnership work with the Police within the Borough and he was intending to meet the 
new Commander in the near future.  
 
 

5. MINI MOTOS  

 
The Partnerships Manage stated that some good examples of joint working had 
taken place with the Police and Social Services dealing with the anti-social behaviour 
created by Mini Motos when used inappropriately.  Questionnaires had been sent to 
a number of residents.  All complaints and concerns were dealt with on merit.  
Deterrent measures had been put in place and a number of Mini Motos had been 
seized.  An operation was about to commence in the area around Bradwell Woods.   
 

Page 2



Cleaner Greener and Safer Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 
04/09/13 

3 

A Member stated that it was important to inform residents of the good work taking 
place, so they were aware that their concerns were being acted upon proactively by 
the Council.  In response the Partnership Manager stated that she would speak with 
the Communications team.   
 

6. PURPLE FLAG SCHEME  
 
The Community Safety Officer stated that the Purple Flag accreditation scheme was 
governed by the Association of Town Centre Managers (ATCM).  It was a very 
successful scheme and was the award which the majority of cities and Towns wanted 
to achieve.  The Council had considered trying to obtain the status in 2010 but at the 
time it was felt that Newcastle was not in a position to successfully obtain the 
accreditation and plans were put on hold for a later date.  In April 2013 the decision 
had been taken to resurrect the Purple Flag accreditation.  There had been several 
meetings to discuss the accreditation.  He was looking to expand the membership of 
the working group and so Members were welcome to become more involved.  They 
were currently working on collating information and data to incorporate into a 
Snapshot Chart, which essentially was a status report on the Town.  The next step 
was to complete a Self-Assessment of the Town based on four key themes over 
three key time bands from 5pm until 3am.  This would be taking place on Friday, 4 
October.   Once the snapshot and Self-Assessment had been completed, the ATCM 
would be undertaking their own overnight self-assessment.  The intention was to 
submit the main application before Christmas.   
 
An area which required further work was the early evening economy in Newcastle.  A 
Member asked if the Town Centre LAP had been involved.  In response, the 
Community Safety Officer stated he would undertake to meet with them to discuss 
the project. There was a discussion about involving all the LAPs within the Borough 
due to the significance of Newcastle’s Town Centre.  The Partnerships Manager 
stated that she welcomed all Members contribution on the project.  It was important 
not to omit any information which would be helpful to obtain the accreditation.   
 
A Member asked if the Council was awarded the status, when the next review would 
take place to continue having Purple Flag Status.  In response, the Community 
Safety Officer stated that an assessment was completed on a yearly basis.   
 
The Community Safety Officer stated that an objective for the Town Centre was to 
increase footfall in the early evening and night time.  It was important to attract the 
right people to the Town and improve the offerings for young families.  Purple Flag 
accreditation would attract inward investment to the Town from Business which was 
apparent from other areas which had received the accreditation.   
 
The Community Safety Officer agreed to let all Members of the Council know what 
they could do to help the Council obtain Purple Flag accreditation.   
    
 

7. WORK PLAN  
 
The Community Safety Officer in reference to the Working Plan, stated that the 
Magistrates Working Group had identified a need for some extra CCTV within the 
Town, which would cost in the region of £15,000.  Consideration was being given to 
approaching the Court to help fund the initiative.  
 
The Community Safety Officer on noticing that the Alcohol Strategy was on the work 
programme for the future, gave an update on the Alcohol in Schools programme.  An 

Page 3



Cleaner Greener and Safer Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 04/09/13 
 

4 

Ofsted Report released in July of last year had stated that nationally the curriculum 
was not fit for purpose in this area.  A number of schools within the Borough had 
signed up to the programme, but a number of other schools had not.  He was 
working with Entrust to try and get all the schools to sign up to the programme.  
Progress was however not as good as expected.  Funding was only available until 
Christmas for the programme and so it was important to try and sign up as many 
schools as possible.  The programme could be flexible to each school.  He believed 
that some schools were reluctant to sign up to the programme because of resources 
within the school being limited and demands on the limited time available in the 
school day.  The Partnerships Manager stated the Alcohol in Schools programme 
was about preventing problems in later life and was therefore a crucial preventative 
programme for the Borough.   
 
In reference to Disabled Access / A Frame Obstruction to Pavements in Towns, the 
Partnerships Manager stated that she could have a discussion with the Town Centre 
Partnership about alternatives to A-Frames such as Town Maps.  Cllr Kearon stated 
that he would speak to Partners and the Chamber of Commerce on the subject and 
in addition to the Leader and the relevant Portfolio Holder.  There was a discussion 
about who was responsible ultimately for the pavements in Towns.  The Executive 
Director for Operational Services stated that it was ultimately the legal responsibility 
of the Highways Authority.    
 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
There was no urgent business within the meaning of Section 100 B (4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972.   
 
 

COUNCILLOR MRS GILLIAN WILLIAMS 
Chair 

 

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 

 
 

Report Author: Catherine Fox 
Job Title:  Community Safety Officer – Domestic Violence Lead 
Email:  catherine.fox@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk  
Telephone:  (01782) 742238 
 

Introduction 

The Workplace Domestic Violence Policy is essential in raising awareness on this 

under reported crime and demonstrates to staff a commitment to their welfare by the 

Borough Council. 

Background 

Many of us spend a significant proportion of our lives at work, often some of the 

people who know us best are our colleagues and frequently know when something is 

wrong, yet all too often we may have concerns about colleagues which we don’t act 

on. Furthermore, there is still a stigma around domestic violence, victim blaming and 

the fear of reporting, however the workplace could be a place where employees can 

access information and receive support safely.  

Domestic Violence affects 1 in 4 women and 1in 6 men and claims the lives of 2 

women a week in England every year and approximately 8 suicides per week due to 

the issues involving domestic violence. The term domestic violence covers a range 

of abuses which includes physical, psychological, sexual, financial, and emotional 

and they are used to control and/or coerce someone. 

With such a high proportion of both women and men being the victims of domestic 

violence it is highly likely that we have both victims and perpetrators of domestic 

violence working within the Council.   

Some of the effects that domestic violence can have on employees are increased 

sick days, stress, decreased productivity and absenteeism. Domestic violence costs 

the UK around £1.9 billion a year through lost economic output and this is for injuries 

sustained.  

 

Report to the Cleaner, Greener and Safer  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

4th December 2013 

Workplace Domestic Violence Policy 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 

Research shows that 75% of domestic violence victims are targeted at work, 78% of 

male perpetrators of domestic violence use workplace resources to threaten and 

check up on their partners and 44% of convicted male perpetrators sent to a 

domestic violence programme have told someone about the abuse they have 

perpetrated.  

Very often a victim won’t know they are in an abusive relationship until it is too late, 

by raising awareness within the Council it may enable staff to realise earlier what 

they are experiencing and get help sooner. 

Due to the amount of control a perpetrator has over his current or ex partner very 

often a victim wont have the ability to seek support even they wanted to, this could 

be due to lack of communication such as not having a mobile phone, being picked 

up and dropped off at work and having to account for all free time, therefore work 

can be the only real safe opportunity to get help, and the Council is developing a 

Domestic Violence Policy to provide support for its employees. 

 

Questions to be Addressed 

• Is there anything in the Policy that needs to be enhanced/amended? 

• How best can the Policy be implemented at the Council? 

• How can we cascade the information to staff at the Council? 

• How will we deal with perpetrators?  

Outcomes 

• To give staff a greater awareness of what domestic violence is and break 

down the stigmas attached to it. 

• To offer a safe environment for staff to get advice and help if they are in an 

abusive relationship. 

Invited Partners/Stakeholders/Residents 

Arch North Staffs  

 

 

 

 

Page 6



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 

Conclusions 

The workplace Domestic Violence Policy is essential in raising awareness on this 

under reported yet devastating crime.  

It shows staff that the Borough Council will be supportive should they be in an 

abusive relationship and need to get help. 

If employees who are victims of domestic violence can get the relevant assistance it 

may also provide efficiencies to the Borough. 

Relevant Portfolio Holder(s) 

Cllr Tony Kearon, Safer Communities 

Appendices 

The workplace Domestic Violence Policy. 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Guidance for managers : Perpetrators of Domestic abuse  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Employee reports issues 
of DV and their role as a 
perpetrator to 
Lmgr/colleague. 

Line Mgr’s identifies 
concerns or is notified by a 
3rd party of potential DV 
issues. 

     Informal discussion with employee. 

Advise employee of perpetrator programmes to support and 
help changes in behaviour patterns. 

Consider if it is necessary to take action under the Council’s 
Disciplinary Procedure.  

Employee should notify NULBC of any criminal convictions.  

Consider what action needs to be taken if abuse is being 
carried out in works time.  

Consider if its appropriate to continue to carry out their role or if 
another role is more suitable. 

Consider & agree any new arrangements 
& review, put any agreements in writing. 

Remain in contact with the individual on a 
frequent basis and document all interviews.  

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Guidance for managers: Victims of Domestic abuse  

Employee reports 
issues of DV to 
Lmgr/Colleague 

Line Mgr may seek advice 
from Dv Contact/ HR 

Line Mgr to have an informal discussion with employee-do 
they require time to make arrangements e.g Police, 
housing, childcare. 

Advise of support services available ie: Arch, refuge etc. 

Make a referral on behalf 
of the employee. 

If no support is wanted consult 
Dv Point of Contact re:MARAC 
referral. 

Does the employee require special arrangements e.g 
change in hours or location? 

Consider new arrangements and review – put any 
decisions in writing. 

Remain in contact on a frequent basis, discuss safety 
options. Any further concerns discuss with employee and 
liaise with the DV Contact. Document all discussions. 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Guidance for Managers : Potential Victims of Domestic abuse 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Line Mgr identifies 
concerns or is notified by 
a 3rd party of potential DV 
issues. 

Line Mgr may seek advice 
from DV Point of contact 
/HR 

Line Mgr to explore with the individual why they are concerned : 
attendance, performance, welfare? 

Line Mgr to discuss the issues in a sensitive way, bearing in 
mind the issue may not be DV related. 

      Is there a DV issue? 

YES NO 

Advise of support 
services and 
document interview. 

Advise of support services and 
document interview. 

See also victim’s flow 
chart. 

May need to speak to HR re: 
performance etc. 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Domestic Violence Employee Survey  
 
 

1. Which of the following behaviours do you consider as domestic abuse: 
- Physical violence, including pushing, hitting, punching, slapping, 

biting, kicking, strangling etc. 
- Threats to do any of the above. 
- Threats to kill. 
- Use of or threat with a weapon. 
- Threats against children. 
- Encouraging children to join in the abuse of their other parent. 
- Harassment such as stalking, unwanted phone calls, hate mail 

etc. 
- Destruction of property, including furniture and other 

possessions, including pets. 
- Emotional and verbal abuse, including shouting, general 

undermining of the partner through private and public ridicule 
and humiliation. 

- Psychological abuse, including constant criticism about partners 
appearance, cooking, house-keeping, parental abilities and the 
abused being blamed for everything including the violence itself. 

- Isolation from family and friends, including not allowed visitors, 
to use the phone or the threat to prevent the victim from going 
out of work. 

- Economic dependency, including having to ask for money for 
everything. 

- Imprisonment and controls movements 
- Sexual abuse. 
- Sexual humiliation. 
- Non-verbal intimidation, including stares, body postures etc. 

 
2. Have you experienced any of these threats at home? 
3. What kind of ‘support’ do you think NULBC as an employer should 

provide in terms of employees who are experiencing this abuse? 
 
MANAGERS ONLY: 
 
4. How many staff do you manage? 
5. Have you received any training in domestic violence? 
6. What kind of training would you like to receive in domestic violence? 
7. If you became aware that a member of your staff was experiencing or 

perpetrating domestic violence at home would you say or do anything? 
1. YES   2. No 

8. If no – why would you not say or do anything? 
9. Have you had to deal with a member of staff about a domestic violence 

issue/problem? 
10. If yes did you feel confident in dealing with it? 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

 

COLLEAGUES: 
 
11. Do you know anyone in the course of your work who you believe is a 

victim of domestic violence? 
12. Would you feel confident in telling someone about your concerns? 

 
ABOUT YOURSELF? 
 
13. If you are experiencing domestic abuse is the abuse current? 
14. Are you receiving any ‘support’ from any source? 
15. Are you MALE / FEMALE. 
 
 

Page 16



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

WORKPLACE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

POLICY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

2 

 
 
Contents          Page No 
 
1.1 Introduction         3 
1.2  Purpose         3 
1.3 Aims of the Policy        4 
1.4 Definition         4 
1.5 Legal Implications        5 
1.6 The Facts         5 
1.7 What is Domestic Violence/Abuse      5 
1.8 Possible signs of domestic violence      6 
2.1 What can you expect from Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council  7 
3.1 Are you suffering domestic violence? - Who can you turn to?  8 
3.2  Role of Domestic Violence Points of Contact     9 
4.1  Perpetrators of Domestic Violence in the Workplace   9 
4.2  What if the Victim and Perpetrator both work for the Council?  10 
5.1  Guidance for Managers       10 
5.2 Recording Information       11 
6.1 Implementation, Monitoring and Review     11 
7.1 Useful Numbers        11 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

3 

 
 
 
1.1 Introduction 
 
Domestic violence can affect the health and self-confidence of an employee who may 
feel unable to confide in others or seek help. It is therefore paramount to be aware of 
domestic violence as a possible cause when an employee is depressed, distracted, 
lacking in self-confidence or visibly injured. Suffering from domestic violence can lead 
to a drop in an employees work performance, increased absence and elevated 
stress. 
 
Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council condemns domestic violence and 
recognises that it is both a crime and unacceptable, we are committed to the welfare 
of our employees and we will support and assist any employee who is experiencing 
problems related to domestic violence. We recognise that often a work place can be 
the first place of identification of domestic violence and it is therefore essential that 
our Domestic Violence Policy is strong and victim centred.  
 
Domestic violence varies both in frequency and intensity. Given that the pattern of 
domestic violence is one of escalation, there is no level of abuse, which should be 
viewed, as acceptable or insignificant. 
 
The Council recognises further, that to condemn domestic violence we must tackle 
perpetrators of this crime within our organisation too. Whether that be encouraging 
attendance at perpetrator programmes running across the Borough or taking 
disciplinary action in line with the Council’s Dignity at work Policy if appropriate. 
 
This Policy will apply to everyone working for Newcastle under Lyme Borough 
Council, in whatever capacity, including elected members and everyone has the right 
to raise the issue of domestic violence with their employer in the knowledge that they 
will treat the matter effectively, sympathetically and confidentially.  
 
The Council further recognises that domestic violence is an equalities issues and 
undertakes not to discriminate against anyone who has been subjected to domestic 
violence/abuse both in terms of current or future employment.  
 
1.2 Purpose 
 
The Council is committed to reducing domestic violence and this Policy sets out the 
actions that will be taken in responding to employees who are experiencing domestic 
violence and where there are concerns that an employee may be a perpetrator. 
  
We will create a safer workplace and we will also send out a strong message that 
domestic violence is unacceptable we will do this by creating awareness and 
providing useful guidance and support to managers and colleagues when supporting 
members of staff who disclose that they are experiencing this form of abuse.  
 
We recognise that our employees will be amongst those affected by domestic 
violence either as a survivor, an individual who is still living with domestic abuse, 
someone has been impacted by a domestic violence homicide or as an individual 
who perpetrates domestic violence.  
 

Page 19



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

4 

By having a policy in place to assist staff experiencing domestic violence it is 
possible to create a safe and supportive environment where the workplace can 
become a place of safety.                                                 
 
 
1.3 Aims of the Policy 
 

• To demonstrate Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council’s commitment to 
support employees experiencing domestic violence responding sensitively 
and effectively. 

• To create a safe and supportive culture in the Council to encourage reporting. 

• To raise awareness and understanding of domestic violence throughout the 
Council  

• To contribute to the health and well-being of employees 

• To increase awareness of managers in recognising that an employee may be 
experiencing domestic violence and to provide advice and appropriate victim 
centred action. 

• To offer clear, confidential, sympathetic and consistent advice to employees 
experiencing domestic violence 

• To establish and publicise support for employees experiencing domestic 
violence. 

• Remove fear of stigmatisation. 
 
1.4 Definition 
 
Domestic violence is defined by the Home Office as : 

“ Any incident or pattern of incidents of controlling, coercive or threatening 
behaviour, violence or abuse between those aged 16 or over who are or have been 
intimate partners or family members regardless of gender or sexuality. 

This can encompass, but is not limited to, the following types of abuse: 

• psychological  
• physical  
• sexual  
• financial  
• emotional  

‘Controlling behaviour is: a range of acts designed to make a person subordinate 
and/or dependent by isolating them from sources of support, exploiting their 
resources and capacities for personal gain, depriving them of the means needed for 
independence, resistance and escape and regulating their everyday behaviour. 

‘Coercive behaviour is: an act or a pattern of acts of assault, threats, humiliation and 
intimidation or other abuse that is used to harm, punish, or frighten their victim “ 

This definition, includes so called ‘honour’ based violence, female genital mutilation 
(FGM) and forced marriage. 

Domestic violence can happen to anyone regardless of age, gender, race, sexuality, 
wealth and geography.  Although the majority of domestic violence happens to 

Page 20



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

5 

women we as a Council understand that domestic violence can happen to both men 
and women.  
 
Domestic violence/abuse can include abuse by a son, daughter or any other 
extended family members as well as current or ex partners. 
 
 
1.5 The Legal Implications 
 

• Employers have a duty of care under the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974 
to ensure as far is as reasonably practicable the health and safety at work of 
their employees. 

• The Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 also 
requires employers to assess the risks of violence to employees and make 
arrangements for their safety by effective planning, organisation and control. 

 
Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council recognises its legal responsibilities in 
promoting the welfare and safety of all our staff.  
 
1.6 The Facts  
 

• One in Four women and one in six men will experience domestic violence in 
the course of their lifetime. 

• Domestic violence accounts for one quarter of all violent crimes. 

• Repeat victimisation is common. No other type of crime has a rate of repeat 
victimisation as high 

• On average, two women per week are killed by a male partner or former 
partner. Domestic violence is the largest cause of morbidity in women aged 
19-44, greater than war, cancer and motor vehicle accident. 

• In the UK in any one year more than 20% of employed women take time off 
work because of domestic violence. 

• 2% of women lose their job as a direct result of domestic violence. 

• Research suggests that up to 50% of women have at some stage given up 
their job as a result of being abused. 

 
1.7 What is Domestic Violence/Abuse 
 
Domestic violence is the abuse of power over one person by another. It can take 
many different forms including physical, sexual, emotional, verbal and financial 
abuse, it is known as both domestic violence and domestic violence.                 
 
The list below gives examples of the types of domestic violence, it is important to be 
aware that domestic violence can come in various forms, the list below is just some 
of the examples of types of abuse:  
 

• Destructive Criticism and verbal abuse: shouting/mocking/accusing/name 
calling/verbally threatening 

• Pressure tactics: sulking, threatening to withhold money, disconnect the 
telephone, take the car away, threat to commit suicide, take the children 
away, report to welfare agencies unless their demands are complied with. 

• Disrespect: persistently insulting in front of others, not listening or responding 
when spoken to, interrupting phone calls, taking money from purse without 
asking, refusing to help with child care or housework, humiliating, criticising, 
putting people down.  

Page 21



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

6 

• Breaking trust: lying, jealousy, withholding information, having other 
relationships, breaking promises and shared agreements. 

• Isolation: monitoring or blocking telephone calls, preventing movements, 
forbidding seeing other people – friends/relatives, monitoring money.   

• Harassment and stalking: following someone, checking up, opening mail, 
checking telephone calls, intentionally embarrassing. 

• Threats: making angry gestures, using physical size to intimidate, shouting, 
destroying possessions, breaking things, punching walls, wielding a weapon, 
threatening to kill or harm a partner or ex partner or their children, threatening 
to hurt family or friends. 

• Sexual violence: using force, threats or intimidation to make you perform 
sexual acts, having sex with someone that doesn’t want to, any degradation 
treatment based on sexual orientation. 

• Physical violence: punching, slapping, hitting, biting, pinching, kicking, 
pulling hair out, pushing, shoving, burning, strangling. 

• Denial : Claiming it’s the partners fault, saying their partner has brought it on 
themselves, insist it will never happen again? Deny they did anything, Play 
down what has happened.  

 
* Other forms of domestic violence - Female Genital Mutilation, Forced 
Marriage and Honour Crimes.  
 

Whilst the above can be forms of abuse it is also important to state that domestic 
violence is power and control of another and forms a pattern of abusive and 
controlling behaviour, it is rarely a one off and usually escalates in frequency and 
severity over time. 
 
1.8 Possible Signs of domestic violence 

 
Domestic violence can greatly impact on the working life of someone who is being 
abused, some signs of abuse are: 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

• Uncharacteristic depression, anxiety, distraction or problems with 
concentration 

• Changes in the quality of work performance for no apparent reason 

• The receipt of repeated upsetting calls/faxes/e-mails, or the individual 
being a victim of vandalism or threats. 

• Nervous when receiving phone calls.  

• Unusual number of calls from home and strong reaction to the calls 

• Obsession with time or avoiding lunch breaks or socialising outside work. 

• Late for work and needing to leave early 

• Secretive about home life 

• Needing regular time off for appointments 

• Increased hours being worked for no apparent reason 

• Repeated injuries, or unexplained bruising or explanations that do not fit 
the injuries displayed. 

• Partner may be dropped off & picked up outside of work or frequently met 
at lunchtime.  

• Isolating themselves from colleagues. 

• Flowers/gifts sent to work for no apparent reason. 

• Insufficient money. 

• May be quiet, avoid interaction, not engage in conversation. 

Page 22



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

7 

• Worries a lot about leaving their children.  

• Visible injuries/bruising with unlikely explanations. 

• Change in dressing – excessive clothes in the summer. 

• Increase in make up – to cover up injuries/where someone’s been upset. 

• May be anxious/cry at work. 

• Frequent medical absences. 

• Staying longer hours but not taking flexi.  
 
It is important to note that the above is not a checklist. Some victims may display no 
indicators. Victims of domestic violence suffer a broad range of physical and 
emotional consequences. A more important sign is when an individual behaves in a 
way that is unusual for them. 
 
The Council will train managers, counsellors and trade union representatives on this 
Policy and are made aware of the effect domestic violence can have on an 
employee’s life and career. 
 
 
2.1 What can you expect from Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council? 
 
Employees experiencing domestic violence know their abusers better than anyone 
else and when it comes to their own safety the following should be considered with 
the employee:  
 

• Support 
We are concerned about your health, safety and welfare and we will respond in 
an effective, confidential and sympathetic manner to any employee disclosing 
that they are experiencing domestic violence. 
 

• Time Off 
You may need time to attend counselling sessions or court hearings or to make 
alternative living arrangements etc, you may be entitled to time off in accordance 
with the Flexible Working Hours Policy, any employee experiencing domestic 
violence who is not covered by this scheme will need to speak to their line 
manager or HR.  
 
Any periods of absence or sickness as a direct result of domestic violence will still 
be managed under the Council’s Attendance Management Policy and procedure, 
however, support will be offered during these periods.  
 

• Counselling 
Confidential counselling is available through specialist support services like 
ARCH, there are telephone numbers within this policy for the individuals who can 
deliver this service. 

 

• Adapted Working Arrangements 
A change in working hours, work location, work patterns or other temporary 
measures for protecting your safety will be available to you as far as reasonably 
practical. The Council will fully consider any security arrangements for you, such 
as screening of telephone calls and not giving information about your work 
arrangements to callers. 
The Council recognises domestic violence may have a negative impact on your 
work performance and you will not be discriminated against because of domestic 

Page 23



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

8 

violence. However it is important that you discuss any problems and needs with 
your manager, points of contacts or your trade union representative. 
 
 
 
 
 

• Money 
There may be ways in which the Council can help with financial issues for 
example changing the method by which you receive your salary or issuing an 
advance of pay. 

 

• Publicity 
We employ a Community Safety Officer who leads on domestic violence and is 
based within the Partnerships Team this Officer has a responsibility to ensure 
that approaches to domestic violence across the Borough are coordinated and 
working effectively. Further to this the Officer should ensure that domestic 
violence preventative material is distributed appropriately throughout Newcastle 
and more relatively the Civic Offices. 
 

• Support Programmes  
We work in close partnership with ARCH Domestic Violence Outreach Team and 
through your Point of Contact, manager or trade union representative you may be 
able to access their Freedom Programme. The council will also offer the 
opportunity to access confidence building or assertiveness training courses, as 
domestic violence can affect an employees self esteem. 
 

 

• Confidentiality 
The Council recognises that confidentiality is essential for an employee 
experiencing domestic violence. In most circumstances whatever you tell your 
line manager will remain confidential and will not be revealed to anyone without 
your permission. 
However, there are some circumstances in which confidentiality cannot be 
assured, these occur when there are concerns about children or vulnerable 
adults or where the employer needs to act to protect the safety of employers.  
In circumstances where this organisation has to breach confidentiality it will seek 
specialist advice before doing so. If it is decided to proceed in breaching 
confidentiality after taking advice, it will be discussed with you why it is doing so 
and your agreement will be sought where possible. (Please refer to the 
Safeguarding Policy) 
In cases where Social Care are informed they recognise that living domestic 
violence is frightening for adults and children. Social Care will want to support 
you in protecting your children and they will work with you to see if there is any 
help they can offer before things get worse. 
If an employee discloses to colleagues they will be reminded that this information 
must remain strictly confidential and any breaches of this may result in 
disciplinary action.  

 

• Points of contact 
Points of contact are available within the Council who have had specific training 
in domestic violence, you may wish to speak to them if you don’t wish to speak to 
your line manager, a list of their names is available at the end of the Policy. 
 

Page 24



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

9 

3.1 Are you suffering domestic violence? - Who can you turn to? 
 
If you are being abused by your current or ex partner, there are things that you can 
do and there is help available, you don’t have to suffer in silence.  
 
There are individuals and organisations that can give you both practical and 
emotional support, inside and outside of the Council. You can talk to your manager, 
HR, domestic violence points of contacts or your                                                                                          
trade union representative.    

 
 

 
 3.2 Role of Domestic Violence Points of Contact 
 

• To ensure that they have as much up to date information as is possibly 
available before the session takes place. 

• To ensure sessions are not interrupted 

• To create an environment of support and understanding to encourage 
employees to come forward and ask for help 

• To actively listen and believe each employee who requests help and 
assistance, remembering that it is not easy to ask for help and that by asking 
for support this could increase the victim’s vulnerability. 

• To be patient, non judgemental and supportive, always reassuring the 
employee that they are not to blame. 

• To ensure that the employee is aware of all the options available to them, 
being mindful that the victim may not be ready to engage yet but they should 
have the information. 

• To always respect the decision of the employee. 

• To reassure the employee that any records kept will not be kept on their 
personnel file or affect promotion prospects in the future 

• Keep information confidential (subject to the requirements of child and adult 
protection). 

• To be aware that dealing with Domestic Violence demands a multi-agency 
approach. 

• To assist the employee to think through an emergency check plan/leaving list. 
 

4.1 Perpetrators of Domestic Violence in the Workplace 
 
Any act of domestic violence is unacceptable and will not be condoned. Perpetrators 
of domestic violence might be using workplace resources such as telephones, fax or 
emails to threaten, harass or abuse their current or former partners and may involve 
other colleagues, who may or may not be aware of their motives in assisting them. 
 
The Council will not tolerate this abuse and we will take disciplinary action in line with 
the Dignity at Work Policy, this could also include a change of duties or withdrawing 
access to certain computer programmes.  
Domestic Abuse such as the above could be damaging and potentially dangerous for 
those being abused as well as possibly bringing the service and council into 
disrepute if the abuse is allowed to continue.  
 
If an employee approaches the Council about their abusive behaviour, we will 
provide information about the services and support available to them.  
 

Page 25



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

10 

A perpetrators conduct outside of work may result in the Council taking action under 
the Council’s Disciplinary Procedure.   
 
 
 
 
4.2 What if the Victim and Perpetrator both work for the Council?  
 
In a situation where both the victim and perpetrator work for the Council action will be 
taken where appropriate, safety will be a priority when considering what changes to 
make. Action may need to be taken to ensure the perpetrator and victim do not come 
into contact in the workplace.  
                                                                                                                                                                                         
5.1 Guidance for Managers 

 
Management have a responsibility to take the lead in implementing an effective 
workplace Domestic Violence Policy and a culture, which does not tolerate domestic 
violence. As a manager it is important that you respond positively to an employee 
disclosing a problem with domestic violence. Discussing this issue will have taken a 
great deal of courage and your response may be a crucial factor in determining 
whether an employee seeks help. Research shows that victims of domestic violence 
wish somebody had asked them about it, therefore managers will ask the question 
where appropriate. 
 

 
Managers are to ensure that –  
 

• All employees are familiar with and act in accordance with this Policy 

• Health and Safety risks to staff are minimised in workplaces and immediate 
vicinity. 

• They routinely remind staff never to divulge personal information about 
employees to callers. 

• Employees experiencing domestic violence are taken seriously and dealt with 
sensitively and according to the Policy. 

• Any discussions that take place happen in private. 

• They are not judgmental. 

• Employees working with those experiencing domestic violence and abuse are 
adequately trained and are given appropriate support and supervision in their 
work. 

• They acknowledge that staff dealing with people experiencing domestic 
violence may find work stressful and difficult. 

• Respect a person’s decision if they choose to go back to or stay with the 
perpetrator – the most dangerous time for a victim is when they leave and this 
shouldn’t be underestimated. 

 
Managers will be trained to: 
 

• Identify if an employee is experiencing difficulties 

• Ask the question where appropriate, you are advised to have a conversation 
with the Community Safety Domestic Violence lead before these discussions 
take place.  

• Provide initial support 

• Offer referrals to support services.  

• Discuss ways to help the person stay safe in the workplace 

Page 26



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

11 

• Consider options such as diverting phone calls and emails, allowing staff to 
use assumed names.  

• Be aware that there may be additional issues facing employees to seeking 
help because of their ethnic background, religion, age, sexual orientation or 
disability which may make them feel more vulnerable when talking about their 
situation.  

• Ensure that communication is maintained with the employee during any 
absence, whilst remembering to maintain confidentiality of their whereabouts. 

• Have an agreed method of communication with the employee should they be 
absent so they know they are safe.  

• Understand that they are not counsellors.  

• Where the employee is a perpetrator of domestic violence, make them aware 
that domestic violence is a serious issue, which can lead to criminal 
convictions and of the “zero tolerance” policy of the Council. 

• Understand and refer to Child and Vulnerable Safeguarding Policy and 
responsibilities. 

 
5. 2 Recording Information  
Any discussions that take place between a Manager and an employee must be 
documented as clearly as possible. The records need to be clear and accurate and 
kept securely, paper copies should be locked away and information kept on a 
computer must be password protected.  
 
N.B Please Appendix 1, 2 and 3 which are flowcharts to illustrate practical 
processes. 
 
Role of Colleagues: 
 
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council encourages employees to report if they 
suspect a colleague is experiencing or perpetrating abuse. Employees should speak 
to their line manager about their concerns in confidence.  
 
In dealing with a disclosure from a colleague, employers should ensure that the 
person is made aware of this policy and that there is internal and external support 
available. Encourage them to talk to the Councils point of contacts in confidence.    
 
6.1 Implementation, Monitoring and Review 
 
The Council will include the Domestic Violence Policy in all inductions of new staff, 
current employees will receive training on the Policy and management and HR staff 
will receive more specialised training. 
 
The council will ensure that training for managers is timely with the implementation of 
this policy as we recognise that without such the Policy will be ineffective. 
 
The Council will publicise the updated Domestic Violence Policy for staff to boost 
awareness through utilizing the intranet, informing staff at team meetings and E-
voice. 
 
Any breaches of the Policy will be dealt with through the Council’s disciplinary 
procedure. 
 

Page 27



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

12 

Prior to this Policy being launched a staff survey will be sent out to gather information 
on peoples experiences and perception of domestic violence, another survey will be 
sent out after the launch and after training has taken place.  
 
The Policy will be reviewed after one year to ensure that it is working effectively and 
to update it if necessary. Trade Unions and Health & Safety representatives will be 
consulted regarding any proposed changes. 
 
This Policy has been written taking guidance from Women’s Aid, Refuge and the 
Local Government association best practice guidelines for Work Place Policy.  
 
 
7.1 Useful Numbers: 
 
North Staffs Domestic Violence Helpline  01782 205500 
Local Domestic Outreach Team   01782 222421 
24hr National Helpline     0808 2000 247 
Elizabeth House Refuge     01782 713737 
Victim Support      0845 30 30 900 
Sexual Assault Referral centre    0300 7900 166 
Childline      0800 11 11 
Male National Domestic Violence Helpline  0808 801 0327 
Broken Rainbow (LGBT)     0845 2604 460  
Newcastle Housing Advice    01782 635200 
(Emergency out of hours number 01782 615599) 
Advocacy After Fatal Domestic Abuse   07768 386922 
(AAFDA) 
Police       101 
Police Emergency     999 
Forced Marriage Unit     0207 008 0151 
National Stalking Helpline     0808 802 0300 
National Centre for Domestic Violence  0844 8044 999 
 
 
Within Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council 
 
Points of contacts: 
 
Catherine Fox  Ext 2238 
Sarah Moore   Ext 2496 
Michelle Bailey  Ext 2597 
Paul Pickerill  Ext 4760 
 
 
Union Representatives: 
 
Unison 
Kim Graham   Ext: 2465 
Jackie Cicatello Ext 4444  
 
GMB 
Gary Morgan  Ext 4640 / 2750 
Paul Pickerill  Ext 4760 
 
 

Page 28



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

13 

 
Websites: 
 
www.archnorthstaffs.org.uk – information about local domestic violence services, 
safety plans and contacts. 
www.womensaid.org.uk - for information about services available, your legal rights, 
campaigns etc 
www.lgbt-dv.org - a web-site developed for survivors of same sex abuse 
www.aafda.org.uk     – Action After Fatal Domestic Abuse 
www.stalkinghelpline.org – for information if your being stalked either physically or 
cyber stalked. 
www.mensadviceline.org.uk – Advice for men in abusive relationships. 
www.gov.uk/foced-marriage - Information on forced marriage and honour violence. 
 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 

Report Author: Elaine Moulton   
Job Title:  Development Management Team Leader  
Email:  elaine.moulton@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 
Telephone:  742408 ext 4429 
 

Introduction 

A report has been requested by Members that addresses the Council’s current 
powers in relation to vacant and derelict buildings enforcement, and whether best 
use is being made of these powers.   

Background 

The condition of derelict buildings can adversely affect the amenity of the area, be a 
danger to the public, and become a target for anti-social and criminal activity and 
appropriate action should be taken to minimise the harm arising.   

Questions to be Addressed 

What are the powers available to the Council? 

When is it appropriate to use such powers? 

Could there be better use of such powers? 

Outcomes 

The Council should use its powers proactively, and working across the Council 
should be encouraged by ensuring that all have knowledge of the powers at the 
disposal of other sections and the scope of such powers so that complaints are 
passed on to the relevant sections when appropriate.  Where a decision is taken that 
it is not appropriate to use particular powers, the reasons should be recorded and 
shared.  

Supporting Information  

There are a number of powers that are available to the Council to address derelict 
and vacant buildings as follows 
 

 

Report to the Cleaner, Greener and Safer 

Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

4th December 2013 

Vacant and Derelict Building Enforcement 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



 

 

• Section 215 (s215) of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (the Act) 
provides a local planning authority (LPA) with the power, in certain 
circumstances, to take steps requiring land and buildings to be ‘cleaned up’  

• Sections 79-82 (ss79-82) of the Environmental Protection Act for abatement 
or prohibition of a nuisance, operated by the Environmental Health Division; 

• Sections 76-79 (ss76-79) of the Building Act addresses defective premises, 
dangerous buildings, ruinous and  dilapidated buildings and neglected sites, 
this power is operated by Building Control on behalf of the LPA; 

• Section 29 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 for 
works on unoccupied buildings, operated by the Environmental Health 
Division; 

• Completion Notices served by the LPA; and 
• Compulsory Purchase Orders served by the LPA. 
 

 
S215 notices apply where it appears that the visual amenity of part of the area is 
being adversely affected by the condition of neighbouring land and buildings.  The 
notice is served on the owner requiring that the situation be remedied. These notices 
set out the steps that need to be taken, and the time within which they must be 
carried out. LPAs also have powers under s219 to undertake the clean up works 
themselves and to recover the costs from the landowner. 
 
Ss79-80 of the Environmental Protection Act can be served if the Council is satisfied 
that a statutory nuisance exists, or is likely to occur or recur (an abatement notice). 

Under s76 of the Building Act, the Council may issue an abatement notice when it 
believes that any premises are in such a state as to be prejudicial to health or a 
nuisance and unreasonable delay in remedying the defective state would occur by 
following procedure prescribed by s80 of the Environmental Protection Act. The 
Council can carry out the works in default nine days after service of the notice and 
may recover expenses incurred. 

Where a building or other structure is in such a condition that it places people in 
immediate danger, the Council has legal powers, but not an obligation, under ss77-
78 of the Building Act to investigate and to take whatever action is necessary to 
remove the danger.  Depending on the severity of the state of the building or 
structure, Building Control can either attempt to obtain a verbal commitment from the 
owner to remove the danger immediately, or employ a contractor to do the minimum 
amount of work necessary to remove the danger and recover the costs.   

Under s79 of the Building Act the Council may serve notice where a building or 
structure is in a ruinous or dilapidated condition, or where rubbish or other material 
resulting from, or exposed by, the collapse of a building or structure is lying on the 
site or on any adjoining land if it is seriously detrimental to the amenities of the 
neighbourhood.  The notice can require the owner to execute works of repair or 
restoration and take such steps as may be necessary in the interests of amenity.  
The Council may recover expenses incurred in carrying out the works in default.   

Under s29 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act the 
Council may where a building is unoccupied or the occupier is temporarily absent 
take action to secure the premise to prevent unlawful access or prevent it becoming 

Page 32



 

 

a danger to public health.  This  is normally only carried out where the owner and/or 
occupier has failed to comply with a notice issued but; where the Local Authority 
considers immediate action is required it can action the works without notice and will 
recover full reasonable costs incurred 

A Completion Notice can be served where development has begun in accordance 
with planning permission but has not been completed, is adversely affecting amenity 
and the Council consider that the development will not be completed within a 
reasonable period.  The notice states that the planning permission will cease to have 
effect at the expiration of a period, which is not less than 12 months after the notice 
takes effect. 

Compulsory purchase powers are provided to enable Council’s to compulsorily 
purchase land to carry out a function which Parliament has decided is in the public 
interest. 

The Council should use its powers proactively; they should not just be complaint-led 
although quite often that is the case.  Working across the Council should be 
encouraged by ensuring that all have knowledge of the powers at the disposal of 
other sections and what scope there is to use such powers so that complaints are 
passed on to other sections for consideration when appropriate.   

The powers can only be used in certain circumstances, and cannot require work to 
be undertaken that would require the benefit of planning permission or listed building 
consent.  In some cases the consequences of utilising a particular power may 
exacerbate the issues arising and as such there may be justification for not utilising 
the powers that are available.  It is important, however, that where it has been 
decided that it is not appropriate to take action the reasons for that decision should 
be recorded.  Similarly there should be a record of the reasons why particular steps 
are required (or not required) within a notice if served.  The recording and sharing of 
such information will benefit all.   

It is not always necessary to serve a notice as pre-notice discussions or ‘first 
warning’ letters can result in the issues arising being remedied as the mere threat of 
a notice may elicit the same response as actually serving the notice.  However it 
should be acknowledged that serving a notice/s and the work that is then undertaken 
can result in a ‘ripple’ effect by encouraging improved standards and conditions over 
a wide area. 

Direct action by undertaking works in default is sometimes appropriate, where prior 
warning has been given, although caution should be exercised.  Before direct action 
is taken consideration must be given to whether there is an appropriate budget for 
such work, and who has the authority to make such a decision.   

Invited Partners/Stakeholders/Residents 

None.   

Constraints 

In all cases the powers available to the Council are discretionary and only apply in 
particular circumstances.  The issues arising from a vacant and derelict building may 
go beyond the remit of a particular notice and careful consideration is required as to 

Page 33



 

 

what, if any, powers can be relied upon in order to effect a remedy.  In some cases 
there may be no powers available to the Council, and appropriate powers to address 
the issues may rest with others. 

In some cases costs cannot be immediately recovered where direct action has been 
undertaken.  In such cases the Council has the option of registering a charge on the 
property, which would ensure that the land or property cannot be sold without the 
charge being shown.  It can be some time before costs can be recovered therefore. 

Conclusions 

The Council has a number of powers that can be used in particular circumstances.  
Such powers should be used proactively and working across the Council should be 
encouraged.  A greater understanding of the powers and scope of such powers 
would be beneficial.  

Use or ‘first warning’ letters and pre-notice discussions should be considered as the 
threat of action may have the same result as taking formal action.   

Direct action can be used, but this may be a last resort given the budgetary 
implications.  

Relevant Portfolio Holder(s) 

Cllr Terry Turner – Economic Development, Regeneration and Town Centres 

Cllr Ann Beech – Environment and Recycling 

Local Ward Member (if applicable) 

n/a 

Background Materials 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Section 215 – Best Practice Guidance 

Legislation listed above 

 

Page 34



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

 

 
 

 
 
Report Author: Trevor Nicoll   
Job Title:  Head of Recycling and Fleet Services  
Email:  trevor.nicoll@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 
Telephone:  01782 742155 
 

Introduction 

This paper is to inform members of the rationale behind the development for a 

refreshed Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy (JMWMS) for Staffordshire 

and Stoke-on-Trent, and the process for consultation and final adoption by the 

partner authorities represented through the Joint Waste Management Board 

(JWMB). 

Background 

The current JMWMS was last refreshed in 2007 and set out how Staffordshire would 

move towards Zero Waste to Landfill by 2020. With construction of the new Energy 

from waste plant in the south of the county, known as ‘W2R’ well underway, and 

completion on target, the partnership will only landfill a very small amount of the 

material (less than 5%) collected. As a partnership we are now recycling and 

composting over 50% of the waste we collect, and therefore the partnership has 

achieved its core objective as far as practicably possible. 

In agreeing to refresh the JMWMS in 2012, the JWMB recognised this milestone had 

been met, and that the issues surrounding effective and sustainable waste 

management has changed drastically since 2007. 

Development of the refreshed JMWMS 2013 has taken place over the last twelve 

months, utilising the partnerships own resources. Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough 

Council have been the project lead for the refreshed strategy, and the process 

managed by an officer steering group, consisting of the Chair of the Staffordshire 

Waste Officers Group (SWOG) the Chair of the Staffordshire Recycling Officers 

Group (ROG) a lead officer from one of the WCA’s, a lead officer from the WDA, and 

 

Report to the Cleaner Greener and Safer 

Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

Wednesday 4th December 2013  

Staffordshire Waste Partnership 

Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

a lead officer from Stoke-on-Trent UA, with the support of an officer on a part time 

basis from the Staffordshire Waste Partnership. 

Events have been undertaken for officers and members of the JWMB to set their 

vision and aspirations, which has culminated in the adoption of six key principles to 

which the refreshed strategy will focus.- 

• Waste Prevention 

• Efficiency Savings 

• Resource Recovery 

• Carbon Reduction 

• Infrastructure & Contracts  

• Municipal Waste Household & Commercial (providing more efficient 

customer focused services) 

These key principles have been further developed into a draft delivery plan which 

was formally approved by the JWMB at its meeting in October 2012. 

It is important to note that this JMWMS acts as an overarching document allowing 

individual partner authorities to develop their own waste strategies which recognise 

individual authority aspirations and needs of their communities. The process for 

refreshing Newcastle’s Waste management strategy is currently in the process of 

development being led by a cross party group of members. 

Questions to be addressed 

The areas that scrutiny should focus on within the meeting are the same as the 

consultation questions:- 

• Do you agree with the key principles identified within the Strategy? 

• Do you agree with the principle of making efficiencies through collaborative 

working across the 10 Staffordshire local authorities, where mutual benefit is 

demonstrated?  

• Should Staffordshire local authorities look to work collaboratively with local 

authorities outside of the county?  

• Should Staffordshire local authorities look to work collaboratively with third 

sector organisations (charities etc)?  

• Should Staffordshire local authorities aim to reduce the carbon footprint of 

existing waste services?  

• Should Staffordshire local authorities consider the carbon footprint when 

developing new services?  

• Should Staffordshire local authorities strive to further increase recycling 

levels?  

 

 

Page 36



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Outcomes 

The outcomes that are required from this scrutiny process are Members comments 

and feedback for the consultation questions either collectively as a committee or 

individual per Member. 

Supporting Information  

To enable the scrutiny committee to have a full discussion of the topic area and to 

make informed decisions it is requested that Members have read the 2013 Refresh 

of the Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy for Staffordshire & Stoke-on-

Trent [2007 – 2020] prior to the meeting.  

Link to the consultation  

(http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/yourcouncil/consultationandfeedback/consultationde

tails.aspx?consultationid=municipal-waste_2013&consultationdeptid=environment) 

Constraints 

The consultation period on this strategy runs between Monday 21st October 2013 

and Friday 13th December 2013. 

Relevant Portfolio Holder(s) 

Cllr Ann Beech - Cabinet member for environment and recycling  

Local Ward Member (if applicable) 

All 

Background Materials 

Copy of the Staffordshire Waste Partnership – 2013 Refresh of the Joint Municipal 

Waste Management Strategy for Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent [2007 – 2020] 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent Joint Municipal Waste Management 

Strategy Formal Consultation.  

Page 37



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Appendix 1 

Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy Formal 

Consultation. 

 

1. The key principles listed below are identified within the Strategy. Do you agree with them?  

• Waste Prevention, including reuse 
• Efficiency Savings 
• Resource Recovery 
• Carbon Reduction 
• Infrastructure & Contracts 
• Municipal Waste (Household & Commercial) 

Multiple choice checkboxes  

Strongly Agree   Agree  Disagree  Strongly Disagree   Unsure  

 

2. Do you agree with the principle of making efficiencies through collaborative working across 
the 10 Staffordshire local authorities, where mutual benefit is demonstrated? Such as the 
merging of services and commissioning of waste management infrastructure.  
Multiple choice checkboxes  

Strongly Agree   Agree  Disagree  Strongly Disagree   Unsure  

 

3. Should Staffordshire local authorities look to work collaboratively with local authorities 
outside of the county?  
Multiple choice checkboxes 

 Yes   No  Don't Know  

 

4. Should Staffordshire local authorities look to work collaboratively with third sector 
organisations (charities etc)?  
Multiple choice checkboxes 

 Yes  No  Don't Know  

 

5. Should Staffordshire local authorities aim to reduce the carbon footprint of existing waste 
services?  
Multiple choice checkboxes 

 Yes  No  Don't Know  

 

Page 38



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED Organisational 

6. Should Staffordshire local authorities consider the carbon footprint when developing new 
services?  
Multiple choice checkboxes  

Yes  No  Don't Know  

 

7. Should Staffordshire local authorities strive to further increase recycling levels?  
Multiple choice checkboxes 

 Yes  No  Don't Know  

 

8. If you disagree with the previous question, please provide reasons why  
Disagree with increased recycling 

 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



From zero waste 

to landfill...

...towards a 

resourceful economy

2013 Refresh of the  

Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy  

for Staffordshire & Stoke-on-Trent  

(2007 - 2020)

Staffordshire
Waste Partnership

Page 41



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 2
P

A
G

E
 3

C
o

n
te

n
ts

F
o

re
w

o
rd

 
4

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
5

1
.  

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

6

1
.1

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 W

a
s

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

6

1
.2

 V
is

io
n

 
8

1
.3

 R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l s
tr

a
te

g
y 

(2
0

0
7

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t)

 
8

1
.4

 K
e

y 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ri

ve
rs

 
9

1
.5

 P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

1
2

1
.6

 S
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

1
2

2
.  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

W
a

s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 
1

4

2
.1

 W
a

s
te

 c
o

m
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

1
5

2
.2

 W
a

s
te

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

s
e

 
1

6

2
.3

 T
yp

e
s

 o
f 

w
a

s
te

 
1

7

2
.3

.1
 R

e
c

yc
lin

g
 

1
7

2
.3

.2
 O

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

s
te

 
1

7

2
.3

.3
 O

th
e

r 
w

a
s

te
 t

yp
e

s
 

1
9

2
.4

 W
a

s
te

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
1

9

2
.5

 P
re

d
ic

te
d

 w
a

s
te

 g
ro

w
th

 
2

0

3
.  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
s

 
2

1

3
.1

 C
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s

 
2

2

3
.1

.1
 W

a
s

te
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 
2

2

3
.1

.2
 E

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

S
a

vi
n

g
s

 
2

3

3
.1

.3
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

 R
e

c
o

ve
ry

 
2

4

3
.1

.4
 C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 
2

4

3
.1

.5
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 

2
5

3
.1

.6
 M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
s

te
 

2
5

3
.2

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
2

6

4
.  

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

2
7

4
.1

 D
e

li
ve

ry
 P

la
n

 
2

7

4
.2

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 P
ro

g
re

s
s

 
2

8

4
.3

 R
e

vi
e

w
 

2
8

5
.  

H
e

lp
fu

l i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
2

9

5
.1

 U
s

e
fu

l c
o

n
ta

c
ts

 
2

9

5
.2

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

te
rm

s
 a

n
d

 a
c

ro
n

ym
s

 
3

0

5
.3

 R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
s

 
3

1

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
ie

s

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

3
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l R
e

p
o

rt
, 2

0
1

3
 

3
4

F
ig

u
re

s

F
ig

u
re

 1
.  

M
a

p
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 W

a
st

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

F
ig

u
re

 2
.  

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

F
ig

u
re

 3
.  

W
a

st
e

 H
ie

ra
rc

h
y

F
ig

u
re

 4
.  

W
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

to
 t

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

F
ig

u
re

 5
.  

M
a

p
 o

f 
H

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 W
a

st
e

 R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

(H
W

R
C

s)
 u

se
d

 b
y 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

(W
a

st
e

 L
o

c
a

l P
la

n
, 2

0
1

0
)

Ta
b

le
s

Ta
b

le
 1

.  
K

e
y 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

in
c

e
 2

0
0

7

Ta
b

le
 2

.  
D

ry
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

Ta
b

le
 3

.  
O

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

 f
o

r 
c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
 o

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

in
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

Ta
b

le
 4

.  
To

ta
l r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 r

a
te

, p
e

r 
L

o
c

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

Ta
b

le
 5

.  
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 t
o

n
n

a
g

e
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

a
st

e
 

p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 t

e
c

h
n

iq
u

e
s

Ta
b

le
 6

.  
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
ke

y 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

je
c

ts

G
ra

p
h

s

G
ra

p
h

1
.  

P
ie

 c
h

a
rt

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 w
a

st
e

 a
ri

si
n

g
s 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e

G
ra

p
h

 2
.  

P
ie

 c
h

a
rt

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l w
a

st
e

 in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 

in
 2

0
1

2

G
ra

p
h

 3
.  

A
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

s 
in

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 (

V
a

lp
a

k,
 2

0
1

2
)

Page 42



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 4
P

A
G

E
 5

F
o

re
w

o
rd

W
e

 a
ll 

c
re

a
te

 w
a

st
e

 in
 o

n
e

 f
o

rm
 o

r 
a

n
o

th
e

r,
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

t 
h

o
m

e
, i

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
p

la
c

e
, o

r 
th

ro
u

g
h

 

le
is

u
re

 p
u

rs
u

it
s.

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

’s
 w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 

th
e

ir
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 in
te

ra
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 L
o

c
a

l C
o

u
n

c
il.

 O
u

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 h

a
ve

 a
d

a
p

te
d

 w
e

ll 
o

ve
r 

re
c

e
n

t 
ye

a
rs

, a
s 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
h

a
ve

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 d

iv
e

rt
 w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 t
h

ro
w

n
 a

w
a

y 

to
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
u

se
d

 o
r 

re
c

yc
le

d
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

.  
S

u
rv

e
ys

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 h

ig
h

 s
a

ti
sf

a
c

ti
o

n
 le

ve
ls

 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 r
e

su
lt

in
g

 in
 a

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 w

it
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
 o

ve
r 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
. T

h
is

 c
o

m
p

a
re

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l a

ve
ra

g
e

 

o
f 

4
1

%
. 

T
h

e
 1

0
 lo

c
a

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 a

im
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
o

n
 w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
is

su
e

s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 W

a
st

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
W

P
).

 I
n

 2
0

0
7,

 S
W

P
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
 J

o
in

t 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l 

W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 s

e
t 

a
n

 a
m

b
it

io
u

s 
ta

rg
e

t 
o

f 
Z

e
ro

 W
a

st
e

 t
o

 L
a

n
d

fi
ll 

b
y 

2
0

2
0

. 

W
e

 a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 5
0

%
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 b
y 

2
0

1
2

, a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

5
 t

a
rg

e
t,

 a
n

d
 I

 a
m

 p
le

a
se

d
 

to
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c

e
 t

h
a

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

st
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 a

rt
 E

n
e

rg
y 

fr
o

m
 W

a
st

e
 p

la
n

t 
in

 2
0

1
4

, i
t 

is
 p

re
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
ill

 a
c

h
ie

ve
 t

h
e

 5
5

%
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
in

 2
0

1
4

, a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

2
0

2
0

 d
e

a
d

lin
e

. 

M
u

c
h

 h
a

s 
c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 s
in

c
e

 2
0

0
7,

 n
o

t 
le

a
st

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

 o
n

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
fi

n
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 w
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

u
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 

re
q

u
ir

e
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l W

a
st

e
 P

o
lic

y 
re

vi
e

w
 in

 2
0

1
1

. I
n

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
e

t 

in
 2

0
0

7,
 a

n
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 la

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 it
 w

a
s 

d
e

c
id

e
d

 

th
a

t 
a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. T
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
 p

la
n

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 n
e

w
 a

c
ti

o
n

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
ke

 u
s 

to
 2

0
2

0
, w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l s

tr
a

te
g

y 

c
e

a
se

s.
 T

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 e

ve
ry

 3
 m

o
n

th
s 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 

to
 m

a
ke

 n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 a

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

a
ke

 a
c

c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
w

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 

in
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y.

T
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
c

u
se

s 
o

n
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e

 h
e

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
th

in
ki

n
g

, w
h

ils
t 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 “
ze

ro
 w

a
st

e
” 

ta
rg

e
t.

 C
o

lle
c

te
d

 w
a

st
e

 is
 n

o
w

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
s 

a
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 

re
so

u
rc

e
, a

s 
a

 c
o

m
m

o
d

it
y 

m
a

te
ri

a
l f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

it
e

m
s,

 o
r 

a
s 

a
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
n

e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s.

 T
h

e
re

 is
 n

o
 e

a
sy

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

, b
u

t 
w

it
h

 

a
n

 e
ff

e
c

ti
ve

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 c

lo
se

 c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
, s

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 a
llo

w
 u

s 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ffi

c
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti

ve
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 fl

e
xi

b
le

 a
n

d
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

A
n

n
 B

e
e

c
h

 –
 N

e
w

c
a

s
tl

e
-u

n
d

e
r-

L
ym

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

C
h

a
ir

 o
f 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 W

a
st

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

T
h

e
 2

0
1

3
 r

e
fr

e
sh

 o
f 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

is
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

2
0

0
7

 f
u

ll 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
, a

d
d

re
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l s

o
lid

 w
a

st
e

 w
it

h
in

 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

2
0

2
0

. I
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 in

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

b
y 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

W
P

),
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ri

se
s 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il,
 

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
n

d
 e

ig
h

t 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t/

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

. 

A
s 

th
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 

in
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
7

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 2

0
2

0
 d

e
a

d
lin

e
, 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

o
lic

y 
si

n
c

e
 2

0
0

7
 r

e
su

lt
e

d
 in

 a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
f 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

7
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 t
o

 

re
fl

e
c

t 
th

e
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

t 
n

e
w

 t
a

rg
e

ts
. B

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 

st
ra

te
g

y,
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 p
ri

n
c

ip
a

ls
 (

in
 n

o
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
rd

e
r)

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 in
 t

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y;

 ∫
W

a
st

e
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

,

 ∫
E

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

S
a

vi
n

g
s,

 ∫
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 R

e
c

o
ve

ry
,

 ∫
C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

,

 ∫
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
,

 ∫
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
st

e
.

 T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
se

s 
th

e
 k

e
y 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
; 

T
im

e
 f

ra
m

e
P

ro
je

c
t

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
; 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 w
o

rk
s

 ∫
C

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 S
W

P
 W

a
st

e
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
.

 ∫
R

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

c
lin

ic
a

l w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 S

o
u

th
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, a

im
in

g
 t

o
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y 
in

 N
o

rt
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

.

 ∫
B

a
se

lin
e

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 /
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lla
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
, t

o
 a

ss
e

ss
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s,

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 g
a

p
s.

 ∫
A

g
re

e
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

.

 ∫
C

re
a

te
 a

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

fo
r 

e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y 
sa

vi
n

g
s.

M
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

; 
in

 

p
la

c
e

 b
y 

th
e

 e
n

d
 

o
f 

2
0

1
3

 ∫
A

ss
e

ss
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
c

c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
d

 d
a

te
s,

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ki
n

g
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
- 

fo
c

u
s 

o
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l i

n
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

. 

 ∫
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
b

ra
n

d
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 s
c

o
p

in
g

 o
f 

a
 s

in
g

le
 p

ri
c

in
g

 

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 ∫
B

u
lk

y 
w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
, w

it
h

 p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 

th
ir

d
 s

e
c

to
r.

 

 ∫
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 W
E

E
E

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l f

o
r 

re
u

se
.

L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
; 

b
a

c
kg

ro
u

n
d

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 

 ∫
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

, p
ro

c
e

ss
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

sa
l t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s,
 t

o
 a

id
 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s.

 

 ∫
O

n
g

o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
lig

n
 t

h
e

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

 

Page 43



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 6
P

A
G

E
 7

1
. I

n
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
T

h
e

 2
0

1
3

 r
e

fr
e

sh
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
(f

o
r 

h
e

re
 o

n
 in

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 

to
 a

s 
th

e
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y)

 is
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 f

u
ll 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 p

la
n

, a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 t

h
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l s
o

lid
 w

a
st

e
 w

it
h

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 a

n
d

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

ye
a

r 
2

0
2

0
. I

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 b

y 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 W

a
st

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
W

P
),

 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

s 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
ig

h
t 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

. 

T
h

is
 is

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
7

 w
a

st
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
ta

te
d

 w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 

to
 b

e
 m

e
t 

b
y 

2
0

2
0

. H
o

w
e

ve
r,

 a
s 

th
e

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

st
ru

c
tu

re
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 w
ill

in
g

n
e

ss
 t

o
 

a
d

o
p

t 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l t

a
rg

e
ts

 h
a

ve
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n

 m
e

t.
 F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
y 

si
n

c
e

 2
0

0
7

 r
e

su
lt

e
d

 in
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

f 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 A
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

7
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

se
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
t 

n
e

w
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 

T
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

ke
y 

o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s 
a

s 
o

u
tl

in
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t’
s 

G
u

id
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 is
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d

 b
y 

a
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
 (

d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 in

 

se
c

ti
o

n
 4

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t)

. T
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 f

u
ll 

st
ra

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 u
p

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
is

 

fu
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

lly
 b

a
se

d
.

1
.1

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 W

a
s

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

W
P

) 
is

 m
a

d
e

 u
p

 o
f 

a
ll 

te
n

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 in

 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

; 
8

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

ils
, S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-

Tr
e

n
t 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il.
 S

W
P

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

s;

 ∫
C

a
n

n
o

c
k 

C
h

a
se

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

 ∫
E

a
st

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 ∫
L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 ∫
N

e
w

c
a

st
le

-u
n

d
e

r-
L

ym
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 ∫
S

o
u

th
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 ∫
S

ta
ff

o
rd

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 ∫
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 M

o
o

rl
a

n
d

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 ∫
S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il

 ∫
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

 ∫
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 F
ig

u
re

 1
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 a
re

a
s 

c
o

ve
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

’s
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
r 

c
it

y 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

. F
ig

u
re

 2
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
 t

h
e

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 

F
ig

u
re

 1
. M

a
p

 o
f 

lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

re
a

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 W

a
s

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

F
ig

u
re

 2
. S

ta
ff

o
rd

s
h

ir
e

 W
a

s
te

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 W

a
s

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

  

J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y

Cannock Chase District Council

Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council

East Staffordshire Borough Council

South Staffordshire District Council

Stoke-on-Trent City Council

Lichfield District Council

Stafford Borough Council

Staffordshire County Council

Tamworth Borough Council

K
e

y

!
  W

a
st

e
 

C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

!
  U

n
it

a
ry

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

!
  W

a
st

e
 

D
is

p
o

sa
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
E

n
g

a
g

in
g

 lo
c

a
l s

c
h

o
o

ls
 in

 w
a

s
te

 is
s

u
e

s

K
e

y

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

Page 44



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 8
P

A
G

E
 9

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 (
e

xc
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
it

y 
o

f 
S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t)

 is
 a

 t
w

o
 t

ie
r 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 a

re
a

 

c
o

m
p

ri
si

n
g

 8
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

o
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 T
h

e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n

d
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
re

 W
a

st
e

 C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
(W

C
A

s)
, m

e
a

n
in

g
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 e

a
c

h
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l S

o
lid

 W
a

st
e

 (
M

S
W

) 
in

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
. S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 a

 t
w

o
 t

ie
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 a
c

ts
 a

s 
th

e
 W

a
st

e
 D

is
p

o
sa

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
W

D
A

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti

re
 c

o
u

n
ty

, 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 it
 is

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

sa
l o

f 
th

e
 w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

W
C

A
s.

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
is

 a
 U

n
it

a
ry

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
U

A
),

 m
e

a
n

in
g

 it
 is

 b
o

th
 a

 W
C

A
 a

n
d

 W
D

A
. 

S
W

P
 w

a
s 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

 in
 2

0
0

1
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 f
o

r 
c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 w

o
rk

in
g

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

W
C

A
s 

a
n

d
 W

D
A

, t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 s

tr
a

te
g

y,
 o

ff
e

r 
kn

o
w

le
d

g
e

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y 
sa

vi
n

g
s 

w
it

h
 c

o
n

so
rt

iu
m

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

S
W

P
 is

 o
p

e
ra

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 e

a
c

h
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
, b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

9
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
2

, t
w

o
 W

a
st

e
 M

in
im

is
a

ti
o

n
 O

ffi
c

e
rs

 w
e

re
 

e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 b
y 

S
W

P,
 w

h
o

se
 m

a
in

 r
o

le
 w

a
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 lo

c
a

l W
a

st
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

yc
lin

g
 O

ffi
c

e
rs

 in
 

e
a

c
h

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 is

su
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

. 

In
 2

0
1

3
, S

W
P

 d
e

c
id

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

se
 fi

xe
d

 t
e

rm
 p

o
st

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o

st
 t

h
a

t 

fo
c

u
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

W
P,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ke

y 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

fa
c

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

o
f 

th
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

1
.2

 V
is

io
n

 

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 W

a
st

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 is

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 w

a
st

e
, a

n
d

 

m
a

xi
m

is
e

 r
e

u
se

, r
e

c
o

ve
ry

, a
n

d
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
. S

W
P

 a
im

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

d
is

p
o

sa
l b

y 
re

c
o

ve
ri

n
g

 e
n

e
rg

y 
fr

o
m

 a
n

y 
re

si
d

u
a

l w
a

st
e

. S
W

P
 is

 s
tr

iv
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
a

 z
e

ro
 w

a
st

e
 

e
c

o
n

o
m

y,
 w

h
e

re
 a

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 h

a
ve

 a
 p

u
rp

o
se

 a
n

d
 a

vo
id

 d
is

p
o

sa
l o

f 
a

n
y 

ki
n

d
. 

1
.3

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l s
tr

a
te

g
y

 (
2

0
0

7
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t)

T
h

e
 ‘I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t’

 

w
a

s 
o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 in
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
3

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 2

0
0

7.
 T

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
c

u
se

d
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s;

 

 ∫
In

c
re

a
se

d
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

: D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 o

n
 a

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
5

5
%

 (
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
to

 5
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
M

S
W

) 
b

y 
2

0
1

5
,  

 ∫
R

e
c

o
ve

ri
n

g
  b

e
n

e
fi

t 
 f

ro
m

  a
ll 

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
  M

S
W

:  
S

e
n

d
in

g
  a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

  5
0

%
 o

f 
a

ll 
M

S
W

 

fo
r 

re
c

o
ve

ry
 b

y 
2

0
2

0
, 

 ∫
Z

e
ro

  w
a

st
e

  t
o

  L
a

n
d

fi
ll:

  M
in

im
is

in
g

  a
ll 

 f
o

rm
s 

 o
f 

 w
a

st
e

  t
o

  l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

  i
n

c
re

a
se

d
 

re
c

yc
lin

g
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 b

y 
m

a
xi

m
u

m
 r

e
c

o
ve

ry
 o

f 
a

ll 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 r

e
si

d
u

a
l w

a
st

e
, t

h
u

s 
p

la
c

in
g

 

la
n

d
fi

ll 
a

s 
th

e
 la

st
 a

n
d

 fi
n

a
l o

p
ti

o
n

.

 

T
h

e
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t’
s 

w
id

e
r 

re
m

it
 h

a
d

 t
h

e
 in

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f;
 

 ∫
A

c
h

ie
vi

n
g

  s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

  m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 o
f 

 a
ll 

 w
a

st
e

  a
ri

si
n

g
  i

n
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
  a

n
d

  S
to

ke
-

o
n

-T
re

n
t 

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

  e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
 o

n
  t

h
e

  r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

,  
re

-u
se

, r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
ve

ry
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
, 

 ∫
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

  w
a

st
e

  a
s 

 a
  p

o
te

n
ti

a
l r

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

n
d

 a
s 

c
lo

se
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 it
s 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

o
ri

g
in

,

 ∫
D

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 e
ff

e
c

ti
ve

  c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
  a

n
d

  j
o

in
t 

 w
o

rk
in

g
  b

e
tw

e
e

n
 lo

c
a

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 m

in
im

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 in
c

re
a

se
d

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 

a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
ve

ry
. 

 In
 2

0
1

2
, w

e
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 5

0
%

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 (

e
xp

la
in

e
d

 in
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il 

in
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 2

 –
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

).
 I

t 
is

 e
xp

e
c

te
d

 t
h

a
t,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 E
n

e
rg

y 

fr
o

m
 W

a
st

e
 p

la
n

t 
in

 2
0

1
4

, w
e

 w
ill

 a
c

h
ie

ve
 5

5
%

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 b

y 
2

0
1

4
. I

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

th
e

se
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
o

p
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
ke

y 
a

sp
e

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
h

e
a

d
 o

f 
sc

h
e

d
u

le
, n

e
w

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

ke
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 u
p

 t
o

 2
0

2
0

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
n

o
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
e

ff
e

c
ti

ve
ly

 in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
s 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 

w
it

h
in

 S
W

P,
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

a
la

n
c

e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti

ve
ly

. A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
, t

h
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
 

c
le

a
r 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fr
e

sh
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

1
.4

 K
e

y
 le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ri

v
e

rs

T
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 d

ri
ve

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
7

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
a

s 
d

e
ri

ve
d

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 L

a
n

d
fi

ll 
D

ir
e

c
ti

ve
 w

h
ic

h
 p

la
c

e
s 

a
 d

u
ty

 o
n

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

st
a

te
s 

to
 d

e
c

re
a

se
 t

h
e

 

q
u

a
n

ti
ti

e
s 

o
f 

o
rg

a
n

ic
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 la
n

d
fi

ll.
 S

in
c

e
 2

0
0

7,
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 

to
 t

h
e

 le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 a

n
d

 e
xt

e
n

si
ve

 p
o

lic
y 

re
vi

e
w

 f
o

r 
w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 

b
e

c
o

m
e

 k
e

y 
d

ri
ve

rs
 f

o
r 

a
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

T
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
ri

n
c

ip
a

l t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

m
a

in
s 

to
 b

e
 t

h
e

 w
a

st
e

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y 

(fi
g

u
re

 3
) 

a
s 

a
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 p
o

in
t 

to
 f

o
c

u
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 is

su
e

s.
 R

e
c

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

st
re

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
g

ro
w

th
 in

 t
h

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
w

a
st

e
, w

it
h

 in
c

re
a

si
n

g
 f

o
c

u
s 

u
p

o
n

 w
a

st
e

 m
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

se
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s.

 

F
ig

u
re

 3
. W

a
s

te
 H

ie
ra

rc
h

y

M
o

s
t 

p
re

fe
ra

b
le

 

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

le
a

s
t 

im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t

 L
e

a
s

t 
p

re
fe

ra
b

le
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

m
o

s
t 

im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t

P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

M
in

im
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

a
st

e
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

P
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

R
e

u
s

e
C

le
a

n
in

g
, r

e
p

a
ir

in
g

, r
e

fu
rb

is
h

in
g

R
e

c
y

c
le

M
a

ke
 n

e
w

 p
ro

d
u

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

ld
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls

O
th

e
r 

R
e

c
o

v
e

ry
O

b
ta

in
in

g
 e

n
e

rg
y 

fr
o

m
 w

a
st

e

D
is

p
o

s
a

l
B

u
ri

a
l o

f 
w

a
st

e
 in

 la
n

d
fi

ll

Page 45



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 1
0

P
A

G
E

 1
1

T
h

e
re

 is
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

e
xi

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
o

rt
h

c
o

m
in

g
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

, n
a

ti
o

n
a

l a
n

d
 lo

c
a

l p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 w
a

y 
w

a
st

e
 is

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, 

a
s 

d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t.
 S

u
c

h
 p

o
lic

y 
/ 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 e

xt
e

n
d

s 
to

 in
c

lu
d

e
 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s,
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y,

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 

c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

, a
n

d
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
.  

T
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
W

a
st

e
 P

o
lic

y 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 2
0

1
1

 w
a

s 
a

 k
e

y 
d

ri
ve

r 
th

a
t 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fr
e

sh
 

th
e

 2
0

0
7

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
a

b
le

 1
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
a

n
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

ke
y 

p
o

lic
e

s 
a

n
d

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

in
c

e
 2

0
0

7
 

w
h

ic
h

 d
ri

ve
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

Ta
b

le
 1

. K
e

y 
w

a
s

te
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
li

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 s

in
c

e
 2

0
0

7

P
o

li
c

y
 /

 L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

S
a

li
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

W
a

st
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 2
0

0
7

 ∫
D

e
c

o
u

p
le

 w
a

st
e

 g
ro

w
th

 f
ro

m
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

.

 ∫
M

o
re

 e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
o

n
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

se
.

 ∫
M

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 e
xc

e
e

d
 t

h
e

 L
a

n
d

fi
ll 

D
ir

e
c

ti
ve

 d
iv

e
rs

io
n

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

ic
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
 

in
 2

0
1

0
/2

0
1

3
/2

0
2

0
.

 ∫
In

c
re

a
se

 d
iv

e
rs

io
n

 f
ro

m
 la

n
d

fi
ll 

o
f 

n
o

n
-m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

re
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l a

n
d

 n
o

n
-m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
.

 ∫
In

ve
st

 in
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 d

iv
e

rt
 w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 la
n

d
fi

ll 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
h

a
za

rd
o

u
s 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

R
e

vi
se

d
 E

U
 W

a
st

e
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 D

ir
e

c
ti

ve
 

2
0

0
8

 ∫
E

m
p

h
a

si
se

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y 
a

n
d

 w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
. 

 ∫
W

a
st

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y 
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 b
u

t 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

ta
te

s 
m

a
y 

d
e

p
a

rt
 f

ro
m

 it
 if

 d
o

in
g

 s
o

 r
e

su
lt

s 
in

 

a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 

 ∫
M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

ta
te

s 
m

u
st

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
b

y 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
3

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 m

u
st

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 in
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 b
y 

2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 b

y 
th

e
 e

n
d

 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

, i
t 

h
a

s 
to

 s
e

t 
w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
c

o
u

p
lin

g
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

fo
r 

2
0

2
0

. 

 ∫
M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

ta
te

s 
m

u
st

 a
c

h
ie

ve
 a

 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
re

-u
si

n
g

 o
r 

re
c

yc
lin

g
 5

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

w
a

st
e

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
p

e
r,

 m
e

ta
l, 

p
la

st
ic

 a
n

d
 g

la
ss

) 
b

y 
2

0
2

0
; 

a
n

d
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

re
- 

u
si

n
g

, r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 o
r 

re
c

o
ve

ri
n

g
 7

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 w

a
st

e
 

b
y 

2
0

2
0

.

 ∫
M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

ta
te

s 
m

u
st

 s
e

t 
u

p
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

t 
le

a
st

 p
a

p
e

r,
 m

e
ta

l, 
p

la
st

ic
 a

n
d

 

g
la

ss
 b

y 
2

0
1

5
. 

W
a

st
e

 P
o

lic
y 

R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1

1

 ∫
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 r

e
vi

se
d

 w
a

st
e

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
a

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

si
s 

o
n

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 r

e
-u

se
.  

 ∫
N

o
 n

e
w

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 im

p
o

se
d

 o
n

 lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s.

 ∫
W

it
h

d
ra

w
a

l o
f 

th
e

 L
a

n
d

fi
ll 

A
llo

w
a

n
c

e
 T

ra
d

in
g

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 y
e

a
r.

 ∫
M

a
in

ta
in

 la
n

d
fi

ll 
ta

x 
in

c
re

a
se

s 
to

w
a

rd
s 

a
 fl

o
o

r 
o

f 
£

8
0

/t
o

n
n

e
 in

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

.  

 ∫
A

 r
e

vi
se

d
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 a

n
d

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 w
a

st
e

.

 ∫
C

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 4

6
 o

f 
th

e
 E

P
A

 –
 p

o
w

e
rs

 o
f 

L
o

c
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

to
 d

e
a

l w
it

h
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

w
a

st
e

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

s.
  

 ∫
A

b
o

lis
h

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 n

e
w

 b
in

 t
a

xe
s 

fo
r 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
e

rs
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

st
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
.

W
a

st
e

 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

1

 ∫
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
, t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
, r

e
c

o
ve

ry
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

sa
l. 

 ∫
R

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

to
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

st
e

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y 

is
 a

p
p

lie
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
ra

n
sf

e
rr

in
g

 w
a

st
e

 

a
n

d
 in

c
lu

d
e

 a
 d

e
c

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

st
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

/c
o

n
si

g
n

m
e

n
t 

n
o

te
.

 ∫
In

tr
o

d
u

c
e

s 
tw

o
-t

ie
r 

sy
st

e
m

 f
o

r 
w

a
st

e
 c

a
rr

ie
r 

a
n

d
 b

ro
ke

r 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
o

f 
w

a
st

e
 d

e
a

le
r.

W
e

a
lt

h
 f

ro
m

 w
a

st
e

, 

L
o

c
a

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
ss

o
c

ia
ti

o
n

’s
 lo

c
a

l 

w
a

st
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
, 2

0
1

3
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s;

 ∫
R

e
in

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
fi

ll 
ta

x 
re

c
e

ip
ts

,

 ∫
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

re
c

yc
la

b
le

 w
a

st
e

,

 ∫
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 s

to
p

 w
a

st
e

 e
xp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

,

 ∫
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
 r

e
c

yc
la

b
le

s,

 ∫
E

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

u
se

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
n

d
it

io
n

in
g

,

 ∫
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
rs

 p
a

y 
th

e
ir

 s
h

a
re

 v
ia

 P
R

N
 s

ys
te

m
,

 ∫
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l r
e

w
a

rd
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

. 

In
 r

e
c

e
n

t 
ye

a
rs

, t
h

e
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
d

 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
si

g
n

ifi
c

a
n

t 
fi

sc
a

l c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 lo
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 in
c

lu
d

in
g

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
t 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 in

 p
u

b
lic

 

se
c

to
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
. T

h
is

 k
e

y 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ri

ve
r 

h
a

s 
re

su
lt

e
d

 

in
 a

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y,
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
ili

ty
 

a
n

d
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 in
 o

u
r 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 L
a

n
d

fi
ll 

ta
x 

h
a

s 
ri

se
n

 in
 r

e
c

e
n

t 
ye

a
rs

, r
e

su
lt

in
g

 in
 m

o
re

 c
o

st
ly

 

d
is

p
o

sa
l, 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 it
 h

a
s 

n
e

ve
r 

b
e

e
n

 m
o

re
 fi

n
a

n
c

ia
lly

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

th
e

r 
w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

p
ti

o
n

s.
 

A
 c

le
a

r 
g

a
p

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 –

 t
ra

d
e

 w
a

st
e

 is
 

a
 la

rg
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
to

ta
l w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

s,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r 
n

o
t 

a
ll 

W
C

A
s 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 o

ff
e

r 
a

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

. M
o

re
o

ve
r,

 o
f 

th
o

se
 W

C
A

s 
th

a
t 

d
o

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

, i
t 

is
 g

re
a

tl
y 

lim
it

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

si
d

u
a

l c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

ly
. T

h
is

 s
e

c
to

r 
is

 a
 k

e
y 

w
a

st
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

r 
th

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

su
it

a
b

le
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 a

n
 

in
c

o
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
h

a
rg

in
g

.  
T

h
e

se
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fa
c

to
rs

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 s

h
a

p
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

th
is

 

re
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

B
a

se
d

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
se

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 s

in
c

e
 2

0
0

7,
 t

h
e

 k
e

y 

le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ri

ve
rs

 f
o

r 
c

u
rr

e
n

t 
w

a
st

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

s 
h

a
ve

 a
lt

e
re

d
 s

u
ffi

c
ie

n
tl

y 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 t
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t,

 

re
fl

e
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

se
n

t 
si

tu
a

ti
o

n
.

B
a

ils
 o

f 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
e

d
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 a

t 
th

e
 M

a
te

ri
a

l R
e

c
o

ve
ry

 F
a

c
ili

ty

Page 46



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 1
2

P
A

G
E

 1
3

1
.5

 P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 

T
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
a

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s 

to
 b

e
 t

a
ke

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l s
o

lid
 w

a
st

e
 (

M
S

W
) 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 a

n
d

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
2

0
2

0
. 

It
 a

d
o

p
ts

 a
 fl

e
xi

b
le

 y
e

t 
fo

c
u

ss
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

, r
e

c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 r
a

p
id

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
n

e
w

 id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

th
e

 c
o

n
te

xt
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 d
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 in

to
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 f
e

w
 y

e
a

rs
, i

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 in

vo
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 M

a
te

ri
a

l R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 F
a

c
ili

ty
 (

M
R

F
) 

a
t 

A
ld

ri
d

g
e

, w
h

ic
h

 e
n

d
 in

 2
0

1
5

, a
n

d
 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 w
a

st
e

 d
is

p
o

sa
l c

o
n

tr
a

c
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
n

d
s 

in
 2

0
2

0
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y 
o

ffi
c

e
rs

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 W

a
st

e
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, a
n

d
 s

u
p

e
rs

e
d

e
s 

th
e

 ‘I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y 
fo

r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t’

 (
p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 in
 2

0
0

3
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 in
 2

0
0

7
).

 T
h

e
 c

o
re

 

p
ri

n
c

ip
le

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l s

tr
a

te
g

y 
re

m
a

in
 u

n
a

lt
e

re
d

 b
u

t 
a

re
 n

o
w

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 in
 t

h
is

 

st
ra

te
g

y 
fo

r 
2

0
1

3
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
fl

e
c

t 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

fa
c

e
d

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t,

 s
u

c
h

 

a
s 

le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 p
re

ss
u

re
, e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ri

ve
rs

, s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 t
a

rg
e

ts
, 

h
a

vi
n

g
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 t

h
o

se
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 s

e
t 

o
u

t.
 

1
.6

 S
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

T
h

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
ll 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e
 a

 

w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, a

ll 
o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 b

re
a

d
th

 o
f 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

. T
h

e
se

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

w
ill

 in
c

lu
d

e
 t

h
e

 W
a

st
e

 C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s,
 W

a
st

e
 D

is
p

o
sa

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

f 
n

o
n

 m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l w
a

st
e

, o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
c

to
r 

b
o

d
ie

s,
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 

se
c

to
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

y 
o

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s 

/o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. C
o

lle
c

ti
ve

ly
 t

h
e

se
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

ill
 d

ri
ve

 

th
e

 w
a

st
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
rw

a
rd

.

T
h

e
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

is
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

W
C

A
 w

ill
 d

e
c

id
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h

e
 

b
e

st
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

h
ic

h
 s

u
it

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
re

 o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s 
(d

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 in
 

se
c

ti
o

n
 3

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t)

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

in
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 lo

c
a

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
 E

a
c

h
 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

l P
a

rt
n

e
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

m
 fl

e
xi

b
ili

ty
 

in
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 lo

c
a

l n
e

e
d

, w
h

e
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
b

y 
th

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

W
h

ils
t 

th
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
su

p
e

rs
e

d
e

s 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 in
 2

0
0

3
 a

n
d

 2
0

0
7,

 b
o

th
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 c

o
n

te
xt

 f
o

r 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
e

vo
lv

e
d

. F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 

sh
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 t
h

e
 W

a
st

e
 L

o
c

a
l P

la
n

 2
0

1
0

, w
h

ic
h

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

b
o

th
 t

h
e

 

w
a

st
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y 
b

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

w
a

st
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

F
ig

u
re

 3
 s

h
o

w
s 

h
o

w
 S

W
P

 r
e

la
te

d
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 fi

t 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 r
e

su
lt

 in
 t

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 

st
ra

te
g

y 
2

0
1

3
. 

F
ig

u
re

 4
. S

W
P

 r
e

la
te

d
 w

a
s

te
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
to

 t
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
s

h
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

2
0

0
7

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t

2
0

1
3

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

 o
f 

th
e

 

J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

s
te

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
0

0
7

 J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 

W
a

s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

2
0

0
3

 J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 

W
a

s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
o

li
c

ie
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

s

S
p

e
c

ifi
c

 o
v

e
ra

rc
h

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 e

.g
. 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 W

a
s

te
 P

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

W
a

s
te

 L
o

c
a

l P
la

n
 2

0
1

0
 

–
 2

0
2

6
 (

fo
rm

e
rl

y
 t

h
e

 

W
a

s
te

 C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
)

2
0

1
3

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

R
e

p
o

rt

R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

t 
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 W

a
s

te
 R

e
c

yc
lin

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

s

Page 47



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 1
4

P
A

G
E

 1
5

2
. C

u
rr

e
n

t 
W

a
st

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

In
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

in
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

;

 ∫
A

ll 
e

ig
h

t 
W

C
A’

s 
a

n
d

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
U

A
 o

p
e

ra
te

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 f
re

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
t 

le
a

st
 o

n
e

 b
in

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

, a
n

d
 b

u
lk

y 

w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s.

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
‘in

-h
o

u
se

’ a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
te

d
 

o
u

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 in
c

lu
d

e
s 

th
e

 t
h

ir
d

 s
e

c
to

r 
fo

r 
b

u
lk

y 
w

a
st

e
 in

 s
o

m
e

 lo
c

a
ti

o
n

s.
 

 ∫
1

6
 H

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 W
a

st
e

 R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
s 

(H
W

R
C

s)
 a

re
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

U
A

 (
F

ig
u

re
 4

).

 ∫
O

ve
r 

3
0

0
 b

ri
n

g
 b

a
n

ks
, o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 f

a
c

ili
ti

e
s.

 

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
c

ifi
c

 w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 e
a

c
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 

a
re

a
, p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
c

t 
yo

u
r 

lo
c

a
l c

o
u

n
c

il 
–

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
ils

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 in

 t
h

e
 ‘U

se
fu

l C
o

n
ta

c
ts

’ 

se
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
(s

e
c

ti
o

n
 5

.1
).

 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 h
a

s 
m

a
d

e
 s

ig
n

ifi
c

a
n

t 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 in
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 w
a

st
e

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ly

, s
in

c
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l s

tr
a

te
g

y 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
in

 2
0

0
3

. T
h

e
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 in

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

in
 n

e
w

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
c

ili
ti

e
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

st
e

. T
h

is
 h

a
s 

a
llo

w
e

d
 S

W
P

 t
o

 g
a

in
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 in

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

te
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s,
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s,
 a

n
d

 in
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 w
a

st
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
s.

 T
h

e
 a

d
va

n
c

e
s 

m
a

d
e

 in
 e

a
c

h
 k

e
y 

a
re

a
 o

f 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
is

 s
e

c
ti

o
n

.

2
.1

 W
a

s
te

 c
o

m
p

o
s

it
io

n

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l s
o

lid
 w

a
st

e
 (

M
S

W
),

 m
a

in
ly

 f
ro

m
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s,
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

m
a

ke
s 

u
p

 1
4

.7
%

 o
f 

th
e

 

to
ta

l w
a

st
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

fo
r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

s 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y 
c

o
n

st
ru

c
ti

o
n

, d
e

m
o

lit
io

n
, c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l a
n

d
 in

d
u

st
ri

a
l a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

(G
ra

p
h

 1
).

  I
n

 

2
0

0
6

/0
7,

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 6
1

4
,0

0
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s 

o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l w
a

st
e

. D
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

, t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

 r
e

c
yc

le
d

 3
3

%
 o

f 
it

s 
to

ta
l w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

. C
o

m
p

a
re

d
 w

it
h

 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

ti
e

s,
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 is

 p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 w

e
ll 

a
g

a
in

st
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 
c

o
u

n
ty

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 

ra
te

 a
t 

4
1

%
. 

K
e

y

!
  M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l

!
  C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l a
n

d
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
a

l

!
  C

o
n

st
ru

c
ti

o
n

 D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 

a
n

d
 E

xc
a

va
ti

o
n

!
  A

g
ri

c
u

lt
u

re

!
  H

a
za

rd
o

u
s

F
ig

u
re

 5
. M

a
p

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 W
a

s
te

 R
e

c
yc

li
n

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 (

H
W

R
C

s
) 

u
s

e
d

 b
y 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

(W
a

s
te

 L
o

c
a

l P
la

n
, 

2
0

1
0

).

G
ra

p
h

1
. P

ie
 c

h
a

rt
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ll
e

d
 w

a
s

te
 a

ri
s

in
g

s
 in

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 (

W
a

s
te

 L
o

c
a

l P
la

n
, 

2
0

1
0

).

Page 48



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 1
6

P
A

G
E

 1
7

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, r
e

c
e

n
t 

c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
a

l a
n

a
ly

si
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

se
d

 t
o

 e
st

im
a

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
 a

c
ro

ss
 a

ll 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
re

a
s 

in
 2

0
1

2
 (

G
ra

p
h

 2
).

   

G
ra

p
h

 2
. P

ie
 c

h
a

rt
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

o
s

it
io

n
 o

f 
m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
s

te
 in

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 in

 2
0

1
2

2
.2

 W
a

s
te

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

s
e

R
e

c
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
 h

a
s 

re
su

lt
e

d
 in

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 6
0

0
0

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
b

je
c

t 
o

f 
w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 /
m

in
im

is
a

ti
o

n
. T

h
e

se
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 (

b
u

t 
w

e
re

 n
o

t 

lim
it

e
d

 t
o

):

 ∫
D

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 a
 £

1
2

2
,0

0
0

 ‘L
o

ve
 F

o
o

d
 H

a
te

 W
a

st
e

’ (
L

F
H

W
) 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 (

2
0

0
9

 –
 2

0
1

1
),

 ∫
A

ss
is

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l L

F
H

W
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 W

e
st

 M
id

la
n

d
s,

 ∫
D

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 a
 £

2
0

,0
0

0
 ‘U

n
w

a
n

te
d

 M
a

il’
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

, w
h

ic
h

 r
e

c
e

n
tl

y 
m

a
d

e
 t

h
e

 

fi
n

a
l f

o
r 

‘B
e

st
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 p
ro

je
c

t’
 a

t 
th

e
 L

A
R

A
C

 a
w

a
rd

s,

 ∫
D

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

w
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
s 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
e

-u
sa

b
le

 n
a

p
p

ie
s 

in
 a

n
 a

tt
e

m
p

t 
to

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 a
 n

e
w

 a
u

d
ie

n
c

e
,

 ∫
A

ss
is

ti
n

g
 s

o
m

e
 lo

c
a

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
o

ll 
o

u
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.

 A
ss

u
m

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

a
st

e
 t

h
e

y 
p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 b
y 

2
0

%
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
0

9
 

a
n

d
 2

0
1

2
, t

h
e

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
ir

c
a

 2
,4

0
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s 

a
c

ro
ss

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, a
tt

ri
b

u
te

 

to
 w

a
st

e
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s.
 

R
e

u
se

 s
c

h
e

m
e

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 in

fa
n

c
y 

a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

. I
n

it
ia

l w
o

rk
s 

in
c

lu
d

e
 

fu
rn

it
u

re
 r

e
u

se
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
th

ir
d

 

se
c

to
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s,

 in
c

lu
d

in
g

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 M
in

e
, Y

M
C

A
, H

o
m

e
 C

o
m

fo
rt

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 B

ri
ti

sh
 

H
e

a
rt

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
. 

2
.3

 T
y

p
e

s
 o

f 
w

a
s

te

A
ll 

W
C

A
s 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

 s
e

g
re

g
a

te
 w

a
st

e
 t

o
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 o

u
t 

re
c

yc
la

b
le

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

, 

h
o

w
e

ve
r 

e
a

c
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s 

th
is

 t
o

 a
 d

iff
e

re
n

t 
d

e
g

re
e

, a
c

c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 lo

c
a

l n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

su
it

a
b

ili
ty

. A
ll 

W
C

A
s 

o
ff

e
r 

ke
rb

si
d

e
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

s,
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 c

o
lle

c
t 

o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
st

e
, a

n
d

 

m
o

re
 s

p
e

c
ifi

c
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
le

ss
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 it

e
m

s,
 s

u
c

h
 a

s 
b

u
lk

y 
it

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

d
e

 w
a

st
e

. P
ro

g
re

ss
 

in
 t

h
e

se
 a

re
a

s 
is

 d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

2
.3

.1
 R

e
c

yc
li

n
g

S
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
a

s 
c

re
a

te
d

 in
 2

0
0

3
, e

a
c

h
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ig
h

t 
W

C
A

s 
h

a
s 

a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 a
b

o
ve

 

5
0

%
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 (
to

ta
l r

e
c

yc
lin

g
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

),
 w

it
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 

M
o

o
rl

a
n

d
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
a

c
h

ie
vi

n
g

 a
b

o
ve

 6
0

%
 in

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

. A
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
, a

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

h
a

ve
 s

e
e

n
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 in
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

. T
a

b
le

 2
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

d
ry

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 W
C

A
 a

n
d

 U
A

. T
a

b
le

 4
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 r

a
te

 (
d

ry
 

re
c

yc
lin

g
 a

n
d

 o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
st

e
) 

p
e

r 
W

C
A

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 (

2
0

1
1

/1
2

).

Ta
b

le
 2

. D
ry

 r
e

c
yc

li
n

g
 c

o
ll

e
c

te
d

 in
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

 
To

ta
l h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 

w
a

s
te

 (
to

n
n

e
s

)

To
ta

l r
e

c
y

c
li

n
g

  

(t
o

n
n

e
s

)

R
e

c
y

c
li

n
g

 

ra
te

 (
%

)

C
a

n
n

o
c

k 
C

h
a

se
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

3
8

,0
8

7.
3

3
1

0
,7

8
5

.1
8

2
8

.3

E
a

st
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
4

5
,0

4
4

.2
8

1
0

,9
3

9
.4

5
2

4
.3

L
ic

h
fi

e
ld

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
4

1
,7

8
3

.4
7

1
1

,5
8

3
.0

7
2

7.
7

N
e

w
c

a
st

le
-u

n
d

e
r-

L
ym

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
4

7,
7

0
0

.1
1

8
,9

7
9

.8
0

1
8

.8

S
o

u
th

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
4

4
,3

7
2

.5
2

9
,5

5
4

.0
8

2
1

.5

S
ta

ff
o

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
5

1
,9

5
2

.6
9

1
2

,6
3

4
.5

1
2

4
.3

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 M
o

o
rl

a
n

d
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
3

9
,6

7
5

.6
7

8
,3

6
5

.5
8

2
1

.1

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il

1
0

0
,4

5
3

.7
7

2
3

,4
5

9
.2

0
2

1
.7

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

2
9

,5
0

3
.9

8
8

,4
3

7.
5

0
2

8
.6

To
ta

l
4

3
8

,5
7

3
.8

2
1

0
2

,7
3

8
.3

7
2

3
.5

2
.3

.2
 O

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

s
te

 

O
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
st

e
 in

c
lu

d
e

s 
fo

o
d

 w
a

st
e

 a
n

d
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

st
e

. T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o

 

c
o

lle
c

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
yc

le
 o

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

st
e

;

 ∫
S

e
p

a
ra

te
 f

o
o

d
 w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
 w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

s 
b

y 
N

e
w

c
a

st
le

-u
n

d
e

r-
L

ym
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

ly
, 

 ∫
J

o
in

t 
fo

o
d

 a
n

d
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

in
, b

y 
E

a
st

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, C
a

n
n

o
c

k 

C
h

a
se

, S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 M
o

o
rl

a
n

d
s,

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t,
 L

ic
h

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 c

o
u

n
c

ils
,

 ∫
S

e
p

a
ra

te
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s 

b
y 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
(w

h
e

re
 f

o
o

d
 is

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

 a
s 

re
si

d
u

a
l w

a
st

e
 in

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l w
a

st
e

 b
in

),

 ∫
G

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

st
e

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 a
t 

a
ll 

H
W

R
C

s.
 

K
e

y

!
  P

a
p

e
r

!
  C

a
rd

 &
 C

a
rd

b
o

a
rd

!
  P

la
st

ic
 F

lm

!
  D

e
n

se
 P

la
st

ic

!
  T

e
xt

ile
s

!
  M

is
c

 C
o

m
b

u
st

ib
le

s

!
  M

is
c

. N
o

n
-C

o
m

b
u

st
ib

le
s

!
  G

la
ss

!
  F

e
rr

o
u

s 
M

e
ta

ls

!
  N

o
n

-F
e

rr
o

u
s 

M
e

ta
ls

!
  G

a
rd

e
n

 W
a

st
e

!
  P

u
tr

e
sc

ib
le

s

!
  F

in
e

s

!
  H

a
za

rd
o

u
s 

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 W

a
st

e
*

!
  W

E
E

E
 (

W
as

te
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l a
n

d
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t)

*
 T

h
is

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

 is
 t

o
o

 s
m

a
ll 

to
 b

e
 r

e
p

re
s

e
n

te
d

 t
o

 s
c

a
le

 

in
 t

h
e

 p
ie

 c
h

a
rt

, a
n

d
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 a

rr
o

w
 

to
 s

h
o

w
 it

s
 lo

c
a

ti
o

n

Page 49



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 1
8

P
A

G
E

 1
9

In
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, f

o
o

d
 w

a
st

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 1
5

%
 o

f 
to

ta
l w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

s,
 a

n
d

 

g
a

rd
e

n
 w

a
st

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 2
0

%
. S

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
o

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

st
e

 h
a

ve
 

a
llo

w
e

d
 m

o
re

 w
a

st
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

c
yc

le
d

, v
ia

 c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

n
a

e
ro

b
ic

 d
ig

e
st

io
n

 p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s.
 

Ta
b

le
 3

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

 f
ro

m
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
th

a
t 

is
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

, a
s 

a
 t

yp
e

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
st

e
. T

a
b

le
 4

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 r
a

te
 (

d
ry

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 

a
n

d
 o

rg
a

n
ic

 w
a

st
e

) 
p

e
r 

W
C

A
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 (
2

0
1

1
/1

2
).

Ta
b

le
 3

. O
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
s

te
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

o
s

ti
n

g
 o

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

in
 2

0
1

2
/1

3

 
To

ta
l h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 

w
a

s
te

 (
to

n
n

e
s

)

To
ta

l o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
s

te
  

(t
o

n
n

e
s

)

To
ta

l r
a

te
 (

%
) 

c
o

m
p

o
s

te
d

 

o
r 

tr
e

a
te

d
 

C
a

n
n

o
c

k 
C

h
a

se
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

3
8

,0
8

7.
3

3
9

,6
0

5
.7

5
2

5
.2

E
a

st
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
4

5
,0

4
4

.2
8

1
2

,9
9

4
.5

6
2

8
.8

L
ic

h
fi

e
ld

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
4

1
,7

8
3

.4
7

1
2

,6
9

9
.2

3
0

.4

N
e

w
c

a
st

le
-u

n
d

e
r-

L
ym

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
4

7,
7

0
0

.1
1

1
5

,6
2

2
.5

1
3

2
.6

S
o

u
th

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
4

4
,3

7
2

.5
2

1
2

,3
8

6
.0

0
2

7.
9

S
ta

ff
o

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
5

1
,9

5
2

.6
9

1
4

,8
5

3
.0

6
2

8
.1

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 M
o

o
rl

a
n

d
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
3

9
,6

7
5

,6
7

1
3

,3
2

0
.2

4
3

3
.6

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il

1
0

0
,4

5
3

.7
7

1
3

,3
2

8
1

3
.3

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

2
9

,5
0

3
.9

8
6

,5
2

3
.5

4
2

2
.1

To
ta

l
4

3
8

,5
7

3
.8

2
1

1
1

,3
3

2
.8

6
2

5
.4

Ta
b

le
 4

. T
o

ta
l r

e
c

yc
li

n
g

 r
a

te
, 

p
e

r 
L

o
c

a
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

fo
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

To
ta

l h
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 

w
a

s
te

 (
to

n
n

e
s

)

To
ta

l r
e

c
y

c
li

n
g

  

(t
o

n
n

e
s

)

To
ta

l r
e

c
y

c
li

n
g

 

ra
te

 (
%

)

C
a

n
n

o
c

k 
C

h
a

se
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

3
8

,0
8

7.
3

3
2

0
,3

9
0

.9
2

5
3

.5

E
a

st
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
4

5
,0

4
4

.2
8

2
3

,9
3

4
.0

1
5

3
.1

L
ic

h
fi

e
ld

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
4

1
,7

8
3

.4
7

2
4

,2
8

2
.2

7
5

8
.1

N
e

w
c

a
st

le
-u

n
d

e
r-

L
ym

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
4

7,
7

0
0

.1
1

2
4

,6
0

2
.3

1
5

1
.5

S
o

u
th

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
4

4
,3

7
2

.5
2

2
1

,9
4

0
.0

8
4

9
.4

S
ta

ff
o

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
5

1
,9

5
2

.6
9

2
7,

4
8

7.
5

6
5

2
.9

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 M
o

o
rl

a
n

d
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
3

9
,6

7
5

,6
7

2
2

,6
8

5
.8

2
5

7.
2

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
(H

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 W
a

st
e

 

R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
 t

o
n

n
a

g
e

 o
n

ly
)

7
4

,3
0

1
.8

4
4

0
,3

2
7.

5
1

5
4

.3

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il

1
0

0
,4

5
3

.7
7

3
6

,7
8

7.
2

3
6

.6

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

2
9

,5
0

3
.9

8
1

4
,9

6
1

.0
4

5
0

.7

To
ta

l
5

1
2

,8
8

0
.6

6
2

5
7

,3
9

8
.7

2
5

0
.2

2
.3

.3
 O

th
e

r 
w

a
s

te
 t

yp
e

s

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
sp

e
c

ia
lis

t 
w

a
st

e
 

st
re

a
m

s 
th

a
t 

W
C

A
s 

n
o

w
 d

e
a

l w
it

h
; 

 ∫
C

lin
ic

a
l w

a
st

e
 –

 N
o

t 
a

ll 
W

C
A

s 
o

ff
e

r 

sp
e

c
ia

lis
t 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
c

lin
ic

a
l 

w
a

st
e

, a
s 

it
 p

o
se

s 
c

e
rt

a
in

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 

sa
fe

ty
 r

is
ks

. T
h

o
se

 W
C

A
s 

in
 N

o
rt

h
 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 h
a

ve
 o

ff
e

re
d

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 

re
vi

se
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

si
n

c
e

 2
0

1
2

, w
it

h
 p

la
n

s 

to
 e

xt
e

n
d

 t
h

is
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 W

C
A

s 
in

 S
o

u
th

 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 in
 2

0
1

3
 (

se
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 

in
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 4

.1
).

 ∫
B

u
lk

y 
w

a
st

e
 –

 L
a

rg
e

 it
e

m
s 

o
f 

w
a

st
e

, s
u

c
h

 a
s 

b
ro

ke
n

 f
u

rn
it

u
re

, c
a

n
 b

e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 b

y 

sp
e

c
ia

lis
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 o

rd
e

r 
fr

o
m

 m
o

st
 W

C
A

s.
 A

s 
fu

rn
it

u
re

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

4
2

%
 o

f 
a

ll 

b
u

lk
y 

w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, f

u
rn

it
u

re
 r

e
u

se
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

a
re

 n
o

w
 in

 p
la

c
e

 in
 

m
a

n
y 

a
re

a
s.

 

 ∫
E

le
c

tr
ic

a
l i

te
m

s 
(W

E
E

E
; 

W
a

st
e

 E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l a
n

d
 E

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t)

 –
 B

y 
la

w
, e

le
c

tr
ic

a
l 

it
e

m
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 d

is
p

o
sa

l a
n

d
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 r

e
si

d
u

a
l w

a
st

e
 is

 n
o

t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
is

, s
o

 m
o

st
 W

C
A

s 
o

ff
e

r 
se

p
a

ra
te

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

W
E

E
E

. 

 ∫
Tr

a
d

e
 w

a
st

e
 –

 L
o

c
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 r
u

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 

a
n

 e
xt

ra
 c

o
st

 in
 m

o
st

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
, h

o
w

e
ve

r 
m

o
st

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

o
ff

e
r 

a
 r

e
si

d
u

a
l w

a
st

e
 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
n

ly
.

 2
.4

 W
a

s
te

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l a
n

d
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
jo

in
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
l c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

, S
W

P
 u

ti
lis

e
s 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

te
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s 
a

s 
w

a
st

e
 r

e
c

o
ve

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 la
n

d
fi

ll;

 ∫
th

re
e

 in
-v

e
ss

e
l c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
 p

la
n

ts
 (

fo
r 

g
a

rd
e

n
 w

a
st

e
),

 

 ∫
o

n
e

 A
n

a
e

ro
b

ic
 D

ig
e

st
io

n
 (

A
D

) 
p

la
n

t 
(f

o
r 

o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
st

e
 in

vo
lv

in
g

 f
o

o
d

),

 ∫
th

re
e

 d
ry

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 M
a

te
ri

a
l R

e
c

o
ve

ry
 F

a
c

ili
ti

e
s 

(M
R

F
s)

,

 ∫
th

re
e

 w
a

st
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

st
a

ti
o

n
s,

 ∫
tw

o
 E

n
e

rg
y 

fr
o

m
 W

a
st

e
 P

la
n

ts
 (

fo
r 

re
si

d
u

a
l w

a
st

e
),

 ∫
su

it
a

b
le

 r
e

p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
 o

f 
st

re
e

t 
sw

e
e

p
in

g
s.

 A
n

 E
n

e
rg

y 
fr

o
m

 W
a

st
e

 (
E

fW
) 

p
la

n
t,

 lo
c

a
te

d
 in

 S
o

u
th

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, i
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 is
 e

xp
e

c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l i
n

 2
0

1
4

. I
t 

is
 e

xp
e

c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

c
o

ve
ry

 m
e

th
o

d
 w

ill
 d

iv
e

rt
 w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 la
n

d
fi

ll 
d

is
p

o
sa

l. 
T

h
e

 a
im

 is
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 

vo
lu

m
e

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 t
o

 la
n

d
fi

ll 
d

is
p

o
sa

l t
o

 le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 5
%

 o
f 

to
ta

l w
a

st
e

 a
ri

si
n

g
s.

B
u

lk
y 

w
a

s
te

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

u
s

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

it
e

m
s

 li
ke

 b
ro

ke
n

 

o
r 

u
n

w
a

n
te

d
 f

u
rn

it
u

re

Page 50



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 2
0

P
A

G
E

 2
1

2
.5

 P
re

d
ic

te
d

 w
a

s
te

 g
ro

w
th

T
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
re

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 s

p
e

c
ifi

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 b

a
se

d
 u

p
o

n
 

p
re

d
ic

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

w
a

st
e

 g
ro

w
th

 in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 a

n
d

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 1

5
 y

e
a

rs
, a

s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 W

a
st

e
 A

ri
si

n
g

s 
P

ro
je

c
ti

o
n

s 
re

p
o

rt
 (

V
a

lp
a

k,
 2

0
1

2
).

 T
h

is
 a

llo
w

s 
th

e
 q

u
a

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 ju

st
ifi

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
(s

e
c

ti
o

n
 4

).
 G

ra
p

h
 3

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

se
s 

th
e

 p
ro

g
re

ss
iv

e
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 w
a

st
e

 a
ri

si
n

g
s 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5

 y
e

a
rs

. T
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l t
re

n
d

 s
u

g
g

e
st

s 

th
a

t 
b

y 
2

0
2

7,
 n

o
t 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 e
xp

e
c

te
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 in
c

re
a

se
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

, o
n

 a
 li

ke
 f

o
r 

lik
e

 b
a

si
s;

 ∫
o

ve
ra

ll 
w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

s 
w

ill
 in

c
re

a
se

 b
y 

a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 4

%
, 

 ∫
c

o
lle

c
te

d
 r

e
si

d
u

a
l w

a
st

e
 w

ill
 d

e
c

re
a

se
 b

y 
c

ir
c

a
 2

5
,0

0
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s,

 

 ∫
c

o
lle

c
te

d
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 w

ill
 in

c
re

a
se

 b
y 

a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

ly
 5

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s.

3
.0

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
s

Ta
ki

n
g

 in
to

 a
c

c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

, a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 d

ri
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, t

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

im
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 S

W
P.

 T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s 

to
 w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
.

R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 in
 t

o
ta

l w
a

st
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
ve

r 
re

c
e

n
t 

ye
a

rs
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
tt

ri
b

u
te

d
 t

o
, i

n
 p

a
rt

, t
h

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a

te
, a

s 
a

u
st

e
ri

ty
 im

p
a

c
ts

 b
u

yi
n

g
 h

a
b

it
s.

 G
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
, t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 is

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t,

 a
s 

th
e

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y 
im

p
ro

ve
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r 

c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
c

e
 r

e
tu

rn
s,

 

u
n

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 d

is
p

o
sa

l d
o

 n
o

t 
a

ls
o

 r
e

tu
rn

.

Ta
c

kl
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 is

su
e

s 
a

s 
a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
e

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s’

 w
a

st
e

 

a
n

d
 m

in
im

is
a

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

to
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
, a

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
im

p
le

 

o
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 s

it
s 

a
b

o
ve

 t
h

e
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
l d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
. A

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

, t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 

g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

si
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
st

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y,
 w

it
h

 w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 a

s 
th

e
 c

o
re

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fu

tu
re

 w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

To
 f

a
c

ili
ta

te
 t

h
is

, t
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

h
a

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
ix

 k
e

y 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 

o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
;

 ∫
W

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

, i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
u

se
,

 ∫
E

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

S
a

vi
n

g
s,

 ∫
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 R

e
c

o
ve

ry
,

 ∫
C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

,

 ∫
In

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
,

 ∫
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
st

e
.

T
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
ls

 a
re

 in
 n

o
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
rd

e
r 

a
n

d
 h

a
ve

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
ve

 li
st

. 

K
e

y

!
  A

ll

!
  R

e
si

d
u

a
l

!
  R

e
c

yc
lin

g

Thousands of tonnes

4
0

0

6
0

0

3
0

0

5
0

0

2
0

0

1
0

0

2009/1
0 2011/1
2 2013/1
4 2015/1
6 2017/1
8 2019/2
0 2021/2
2 2023/2
4 2025/2
6 2027/2
8

0

G
ra

p
h

 3
. A

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
re

d
ic

te
d

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

w
a

s
te

 a
ri

s
in

g
s

 in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

s
h

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
k

e
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
x

t 
1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 (

V
a

lp
a

k
, 

2
0

1
2

]

T
h

e
 in

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 in
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
re

si
d

u
a

l w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

, a
n

d
 a

n
 

in
c

re
a

se
 in

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
re

c
yc

la
te

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

, h
a

s 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l t

o
 p

o
si

ti
ve

ly
 a

lt
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 r

a
te

 

a
c

ro
ss

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, b
u

t 
it

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

se
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 

h
a

ve
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 w
a

st
e

 a
ri

si
n

g
s.

R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

Page 51



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 2
2

P
A

G
E

 2
3

3
.1

 C
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s

T
h

e
 c

o
re

 o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s 
a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 b
e

lo
w

; 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 s

p
e

c
ifi

c
 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

se
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

is
 in

c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
 (

se
c

ti
o

n
 4

.1
).

 

3
.1

.1
 W

a
s

te
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

To
 m

a
in

ta
in

 z
e

ro
 w

a
s

te
 t

o
 la

n
d

fi
ll

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

c
o

ll
e

c
te

d
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l r

e
s

id
u

a
l p

ro
d

u
c

e
d

 in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

s
h

ir
e

, 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 t
o

p
 1

0
%

 o
f 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

, 
th

u
s

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
v

e
ra

ll
 

v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
w

a
s

te
 t

h
a

t 
is

 t
re

a
te

d
, 

re
c

o
v

e
re

d
, 

d
is

p
o

s
e

d
, 

o
r 

re
c

y
c

le
d

. 

T
h

e
 W

a
st

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

1
1

 (
E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 W
a

le
s)

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

m
p

h
a

si
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
st

e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y 
(fi

g
u

re
 5

 in
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
 2

.6
),

 w
h

ic
h

 h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 w
a

st
e

 

p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 /

 m
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

se
. L

o
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
h

a
ve

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 W
a

st
e

 

M
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 A
c

t 
1

9
9

8
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
a

st
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

.

W
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c

e
s 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

w
a

st
e

 e
n

te
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

, p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
o

sa
l s

ys
te

m
, w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l s

a
vi

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

s 
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l i
m

p
a

c
ts

, s
u

c
h

 

a
s 

lo
w

e
ri

n
g

 a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s,
 a

vo
id

in
g

 h
a

rm
fu

l l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

d
is

p
o

sa
l, 

a
n

d
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 

m
a

te
ri

a
l /

 it
e

m
 r

e
u

se
, w

h
ic

h
 r

e
d

u
c

e
s 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
va

lu
a

b
le

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 r
a

w
 

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

. H
o

w
e

ve
r 

w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 a

ls
o

 p
o

se
s 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s;

 ∫
d

e
c

o
u

p
lin

g
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 t
re

n
d

s,

 ∫
c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
p

u
la

r 
c

u
lt

u
ra

l t
re

n
d

s 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

m
e

r 
d

ri
ve

n
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

h
a

s 

re
su

lt
e

d
 in

 a
 t

h
ro

w
a

w
a

y 
so

c
ie

ty
, w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

e
ff

e
c

ti
ve

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
ra

l c
h

a
n

g
e

,

 ∫
lo

w
e

r 
w

a
st

e
 q

u
a

n
ti

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

p
a

c
ka

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 

m
a

y 
re

su
lt

 in
 lo

w
e

r 
q

u
a

lit
y 

o
f 

c
o

lle
c

te
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

, l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 in
c

re
a

se
d

 c
o

st
 f

o
r 

p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
.

W
a

st
e

 m
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
u

se
 w

a
s 

fo
c

u
se

d
 o

n
 in

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t,
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ti
n

g
 

ke
y 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 a

s 
h

o
m

e
 c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
a

p
p

ie
s 

vi
a

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l a

n
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s,

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 r
e

u
se

 s
c

h
e

m
e

s.
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
lly

, r
e

u
se

 s
c

h
e

m
e

s 
re

m
a

in
 a

 k
e

y 

fa
c

to
r 

to
 b

e
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 u
p

o
n

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
in

c
re

a
se

d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

, a
s 

th
e

y 

h
a

ve
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

b
e

e
n

 f
u

lly
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 le
ve

l s
e

rv
ic

e
. A

s 
e

xt
e

n
si

ve
 w

o
rk

s 

w
e

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 w
a

st
e

 m
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s,

 t
h

is
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

ill
 f

o
c

u
s 

u
p

o
n

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
lo

c
a

l r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
. H

o
w

e
ve

r 
a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
s 

w
ill

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 p

o
in

t 
in

 c
o

n
ju

n
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
se

 w
o

rk
s,

 a
s 

fe
a

tu
re

d
 in

 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
S

W
P

’s
 W

a
st

e
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
. I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 w

it
h

 V
e

o
lia

 (
F

o
u

r 

A
sh

e
s 

E
n

e
rg

y 
fr

o
m

 W
a

st
e

 p
la

n
t)

 a
n

d
 F

C
C

 (
H

W
R

C
s)

 a
ls

o
 in

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 

e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
ffi

c
e

rs
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
su

e
s.

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 in

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 W
R

A
P

 (
a

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
e

d
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

),
 S

W
P

 h
a

s 

e
va

lu
a

te
d

 w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 (

W
R

A
P,

 2
0

1
2

) 
a

n
d

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 

p
re

ve
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
n

n
a

g
e

s 
o

f 
d

iff
e

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s 
o

f 
w

a
st

e
 v

ia
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s 

(T
a

b
le

 5
).

 T
h

is
 id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

si
g

n
ifi

c
a

n
t 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l t
o

 p
re

ve
n

t 
w

a
st

e
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 f

o
o

d
, f

u
rn

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 e
le

c
tr

ic
a

l i
te

m
s 

(W
E

E
E

) 
a

s 

w
a

st
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
s 

to
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
te

 m
in

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

n
. R

e
u

se
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

fu
rn

it
u

re
 

a
n

d
 W

E
E

E
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

xt
e

n
si

ve
 s

o
c

ia
l b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 lo
c

a
l c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 

to
n

n
a

g
e

 c
a

p
tu

re
d

P
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 t
o

n
n

a
g

e
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
To

ta
l p

re
v

e
n

ta
b

le
 

to
n

n
a

g
e

 m
in

u
s

 W
E

E
E

 

p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

F
o

o
d

F
u

rn
it

u
re

W
E

E
E

1
0

0
%

9
,0

0
0

4
,4

0
0

2
,0

0
0

1
3

,4
0

0

7
5

%
6

,7
5

0
3

,3
0

0
1

,5
0

0
1

0
,0

5
0

5
0

%
4

,5
0

0
2

,2
0

0
1

,0
0

0
6

,7
0

0

2
5

%
2

,2
5

0
1

,1
0

0
5

0
0

3
,3

5
0

3
.1

.2
 E

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

S
a

vi
n

g
s

To
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y

 s
a

v
in

g
s

 a
c

ro
s

s
 S

W
P

, 
th

u
s

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 

w
a

s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

b
e

lo
w

 t
h

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

in
fl

a
ti

o
n

.

D
e

sp
it

e
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
u

b
lic

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 r

e
st

ri
c

ti
o

n
s,

 lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 e

xp
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
. I

n
 2

0
1

2
, t

h
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
, t

re
a

tm
e

n
t,

 p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l c
o

st
, w

a
s 

in
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
£

4
5

m
ill

io
n

. O
f 

th
e

se
 c

o
st

s,
 in

 e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

£
4

2
m

ill
io

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 

a
tt

ri
b

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
, p

ro
c

e
ss

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l c
o

st
s.

 A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
, t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 f
o

c
u

s 

o
n

 t
h

e
se

 t
h

re
e

 k
e

y 
a

re
a

s,
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 S

W
P

 h
a

s 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
c

t 
in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 in

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
a

re
a

s 
to

 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 m

ile
a

g
e

 (
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 d
ir

e
c

t 
c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s)
, p

ro
vi

d
e

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 

ye
t 

lo
w

 c
o

st
 p

ro
c

e
ss

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l o
p

ti
o

n
s.

To
 f

a
c

ili
ta

te
 s

u
c

h
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c

o
st

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 in
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 b

y 
c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 o

f 
b

e
st

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

. I
t 

is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 t
ru

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

 t
w

o
 t

ie
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
fo

r 
e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
ie

s 
in

 jo
in

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c

te
d

 

th
a

n
ks

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

h
a

re
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

W
P

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 o
f 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 w

a
st

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 e
xp

a
n

d
 t

o
 in

c
lu

d
e

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s,

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 o
u

ts
id

e
 S

W
P

 p
re

se
n

t 
sa

vi
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
 

R
e

fl
e

c
ti

n
g

 lo
c

a
l n

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 d

iff
e

re
n

c
e

s 
in

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 a

n
d

 in
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

 a
n

d
 

m
e

a
su

ri
n

g
 t

ru
e

 s
u

c
c

e
ss

 if
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

g
a

in
s 

fr
o

m
 jo

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
, w

ill
 p

ro
ve

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 in
 

a
c

h
ie

vi
n

g
 fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l s

a
vi

n
g

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y.

Ta
b

le
 5

. P
o

te
n

ti
a

l p
re

ve
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
n

n
a

g
e

 o
f 

w
a

s
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 w
a

s
te

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 t

e
c

h
n

iq
u

e
s

 (
W

R
A

P
, 

2
0

1
2

)

Page 52



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 2
4

P
A

G
E

 2
5

3
.1

.3
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

 R
e

c
o

ve
ry

To
 e

n
s

u
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
x

im
is

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
ro

m
 c

o
ll

e
c

te
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

, 
a

s
 a

 

c
o

m
m

o
d

it
y

 o
r 

a
s

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
.

In
 t

h
e

 la
st

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

(2
0

0
7

),
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
id

e
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 r

a
te

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o

d
 w

a
st

e
) 

o
f 

5
0

%
 o

f 
to

ta
l w

a
st

e
 a

ri
si

n
g

s 
w

a
s 

se
t 

a
s 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l t

a
rg

e
t.

 T
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 h
o

w
e

ve
r 

it
 

is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

lle
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 s

e
g

re
g

a
te

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 r

e
su

lt
s 

in
 

m
a

xi
m

u
m

 fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 a

s 
a

 c
o

m
m

o
d

it
y 

o
r 

a
s 

e
n

e
rg

y 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
. 

S
c

a
rc

it
y 

o
f 

ra
w

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

, p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y 

so
m

e
 r

a
re

 e
a

rt
h

 m
e

ta
ls

, h
a

s 
a

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
t 

im
p

a
c

t 

in
 g

lo
b

a
l m

a
rk

e
ts

, r
e

su
lt

s 
in

 t
h

e
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
su

c
h

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 r
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 f

ro
m

 w
a

st
e

. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 im

p
a

c
t 

th
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 

c
h

a
in

 a
s 

sc
a

rc
it

y 
o

f 
ra

w
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 f

o
rc

e
s 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 in
 t

u
rn

 im
p

a
c

ts
 t

h
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

c
o

lle
c

te
d

 

u
n

d
e

r 
w

a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 T

h
is

 n
e

c
e

ss
it

a
te

s 
a

d
a

p
ta

b
le

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
c

e
ss

e
s 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s,

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 le
a

d
 t

o
 m

o
re

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 is

 w
a

st
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
s 

to
 in

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

c
o

ve
ry

 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

vi
a

b
le

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 v
a

lu
e

, w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c

t 
ke

rb
si

d
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 

ro
u

te
s.

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
a

 fl
e

xi
b

le
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 

sc
h

e
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 in
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

3
.1

.4
 C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

To
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
s

io
n

s
 f

o
r 

w
a

s
te

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
c

e
s

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
o

s
a

l a
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 2

%
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r,
 b

y
 e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
s

id
e

ra
ti

o
n

 in
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t,
 in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c

u
re

m
e

n
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
.

In
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 s

e
t 

in
 t

h
e

 U
K

 C
lim

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

8
, i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

h
a

ve
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
d

a
p

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 in
c

lu
d

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 w

a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
tl

y 
to

 C
lim

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

, a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 C
lim

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s.
 A

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 s
ig

n
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
n

 

C
lim

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

.

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

h
a

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y 
b

e
e

n
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 in
 a

c
h

ie
vi

n
g

 

ze
ro

 w
a

st
e

 t
o

 la
n

d
fi

ll.
 S

W
P

 h
a

s 
th

e
re

fo
re

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

la
n

d
fi

ll 
g

a
s 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 v

ia
 

d
e

g
ra

d
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

la
n

d
fi

ll 
c

o
n

d
it

io
n

. L
a

n
d

fi
ll 

g
a

s 
is

 p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 c
o

m
p

o
se

d
 o

f 
m

e
th

a
n

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

 g
re

e
n

h
o

u
se

 g
a

s 
th

a
t 

h
a

s 
a

n
 im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
is

 2
3

 t
im

e
s 

g
re

a
te

r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
c

a
rb

o
n

 d
io

xi
d

e
. H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 

th
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 w
a

st
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
, i

te
m

 r
e

u
se

, a
n

d
 r

e
c

yc
lin

g
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

to
 p

re
se

rv
e

 r
a

w
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 /

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s.
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, w

a
st

e
 p

ro
c

e
ss

in
g

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y,
 a

n
d

 

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 c

a
n

 u
se

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e

rg
y 

a
n

d
 f

u
e

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l e
n

e
rg

y 
p

o
lic

ie
s.

 T
h

is
 is

 a
 k

e
y 

d
ri

ve
r 

fo
r 

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il,

 w
h

o
 r

e
c

o
g

n
is

e
 

th
a

t 
in

c
re

a
se

d
 u

se
 o

f 
re

n
e

w
a

b
le

 e
n

e
rg

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
se

c
u

ri
ty

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y 
su

p
p

ly
 a

t 
a

n
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

p
ri

c
e

. N
e

w
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
is

p
o

sa
l c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 n
o

w
 h

a
ve

 a
 r

o
lli

n
g

 5
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 in
 

c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

a
s 

a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 K

e
y 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

(K
P

I)
. 

W
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

e
d

 in
te

rn
a

lly
 t

o
 

S
W

P,
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c

y’
s 

W
a

st
e

 &
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

To
o

l. 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 a

lt
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

d
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

c
c

o
rd

in
g

ly
, t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 lo
w

 

c
a

rb
o

n
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y.

3
.1

.5
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts

To
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 w
it

h
 s

u
it

a
b

le
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 

th
a

t 
e

n
s

u
re

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y,

 b
y

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

o
li

c
ie

s
 t

o
 m

a
x

im
is

e
 

e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y
 &

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
il

it
y.

S
tr

o
n

g
ly

 li
n

ki
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s,

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 in
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

e
ff

e
c

ti
ve

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

c
o

lle
c

te
d

 w
a

st
e

, p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

sa
vi

n
g

s 

w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 p
ra

c
ti

c
a

l a
sp

e
c

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 w

a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 fl
e

xi
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 

m
a

te
ri

a
l v

a
lu

e
 fl

u
c

tu
a

ti
o

n
s,

 in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
n

su
re

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
t 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y 

p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
. 

F
ro

m
 t

h
e

 e
xt

e
n

si
ve

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 r

e
g

is
te

r,
 k

e
y 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 w

ill
 a

n
 im

p
e

n
d

in
g

 e
n

d
 d

a
te

, i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 f

o
r 

se
ve

ra
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
in

 c
o

m
in

g
 y

e
a

r,
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 h
ig

h
e

r.

K
e

y 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

n
 in

c
lu

d
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 w

a
st

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

 (
a

n
d

 

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
) 

a
n

d
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 o

f 
jo

in
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
. T

h
is

 a
im

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s 
o

f 
sc

a
le

, a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
im

p
ro

ve
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t;
 h

o
w

e
ve

r 
it

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 r

e
fl

e
c

t 
lo

c
a

l 

n
e

e
d

s.
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 e
va

lu
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l s

a
vi

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

is
 c

lo
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 d
a

te
, w

h
ic

h
 n

e
c

e
ss

it
a

te
s 

a
 p

h
a

se
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 t

h
is

 o
b

je
c

ti
ve

. 

It
 is

 e
xp

e
c

te
d

 t
h

a
t,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ke

y 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
rs

, t
h

e
re

 

is
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l t
o

 in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 k

e
y 

in
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

, w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. T
h

is
 m

a
y 

a
ls

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

sa
vi

n
g

s.

3
.1

.6
 M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
s

te

To
 p

ro
v

id
e

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
s

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 w
a

s
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 t
o

 lo
c

a
l r

e
s

id
e

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

e
s

.

S
W

P
 f

o
c

u
s 

is
 s

h
if

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

a
st

e
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

s 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l w

a
st

e
, d

u
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

th
in

ki
n

g
 a

s 
o

u
tl

in
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 

w
a

st
e

 p
o

lic
y 

in
 2

0
1

1
. O

u
r 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 in
 s

h
a

p
in

g
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

ve
r 

th
e

 la
st

 d
e

c
a

d
e

 h
a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 S

W
P

 w
it

h
 s

ig
n

ifi
c

a
n

t 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 in

 t
re

a
ti

n
g

 w
a

st
e

 d
iff

e
re

n
tl

y.
 

A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
, t

h
e

re
 is

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
, c

o
u

n
ty

 w
id

e
 t

ra
d

e
 w

a
st

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
, w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 lo
c

a
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
ir

 w
a

st
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 c

o
st

s.

D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s 

a
 k

e
y 

a
re

a
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 lo
c

a
l b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 in
 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
is

 a
s 

si
g

n
ifi

c
a

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 m

o
re

 

c
o

st
 e

ff
e

c
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 in
c

lu
d

in
g

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l f
o

r 
se

p
a

ra
te

 f
o

o
d

 w
a

st
e

.

Page 53



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 2
6

P
A

G
E

 2
7

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s 

re
m

a
in

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

re
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 W
e

 a
im

 t
o

 u
se

 o
u

r 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

e
ff

e
c

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 o

u
r 

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

m
p

lim
e

n
t 

th
e

 w
id

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
so

u
rc

e
 s

e
g

re
g

a
ti

o
n

, t
o

 m
e

e
t 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y 

a
n

d
 t

o
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 w

it
h

 

a
d

va
n

c
e

s 
in

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y.
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

a
n

y 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

se
 d

ri
ve

rs
, w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 s
im

p
le

, e
a

sy
 t

o
 u

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s.

 

3
.2

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t

A
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(S
E

A
) 

w
a

s 
c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

0
7

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 A
c

c
o

rd
in

g
 

to
 t

h
e

 S
E

A
 D

ir
e

c
ti

ve
, a

n
 S

E
A

 is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
 2

0
1

3
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 2
0

1
3

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
is

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
lly

 b
a

se
d

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

th
o

s 
o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

7
 

st
ra

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

‘m
in

o
r 

m
o

d
ifi

c
a

ti
o

n
s’

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 T
o

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
is

, 

a
n

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l R

e
p

o
rt

 c
o

n
d

u
c

te
d

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

2
0

1
3

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s 

o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 n
o

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
t 

d
iff

e
re

n
c

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l i

m
p

a
c

ts
 n

o
te

d
 in

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 S

E
A

. T
h

e
 c

o
n

c
lu

si
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
 S

E
A

 is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

fo
r 

th
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 3
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 b
o

d
ie

s 
re

g
u

la
ti

n
g

 S
E

A
s;

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c

y,
 

N
a

tu
ra

l E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

lis
h

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

. 

T
h

e
 2

0
0

7
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
c

e
ss

e
d

 a
t;

 w
w

w
.

st
a

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

.g
o

v.
u

k/
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t/

ru
b

b
is

h
w

a
st

e
a

n
d

re
c

yc
lin

g
/w

a
st

e
st

ra
te

g
y/

J
o

in
tM

u
n

ic
ip

a
lW

a
st

e
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

tS
tr

a
te

g
y 

T
h

e
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l R
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
rm

s 
a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
.

4
. S

tr
a

te
g

y
 Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
4

.1
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

T
h

is
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
m

u
st

 b
e

 fl
e

xi
b

le
 t

o
 a

d
va

n
c

e
s 

in
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y,

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
in

 

p
o

lic
y 

/ 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

, a
n

d
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
o

p
in

io
n

s.
 B

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 la

st
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
, a

 li
ve

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 

st
ra

te
g

y.
 T

h
is

 p
la

n
 is

 a
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

c
c

o
rd

in
g

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

ro
c

e
ss

. 

Ta
b

le
 6

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

se
s 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

s 
th

e
m

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 a
c

ti
o

n
. 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 d
e

ta
ils

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 o
f 

th
is

 2
0

1
3

 r
e

fr
e

sh
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l W

a
st

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t.

 

Ta
b

le
 6

. S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

k
e

y 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

je
c

ts

T
im

e
 f

ra
m

e
P

ro
je

c
t

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
; 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 w
o

rk
s

 ∫
C

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 S
W

P
 W

a
st

e
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
.

 ∫
R

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

c
lin

ic
a

l w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 S

o
u

th
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, a

im
in

g
 t

o
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y 
in

 N
o

rt
h

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

.

 ∫
B

a
se

lin
e

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 /
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lla
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
, t

o
 

a
ss

e
ss

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s,

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 g
a

p
s.

 ∫
A

g
re

e
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

.

 ∫
C

re
a

te
 a

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

fo
r 

e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y 
sa

vi
n

g
s.

M
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 ∫
A

ss
e

ss
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
c

c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
d

 d
a

te
s,

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ki
n

g
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
- 

fo
c

u
s 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 lo

c
a

l i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
. 

 ∫
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
b

ra
n

d
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 s
c

o
p

in
g

 o
f 

a
 s

in
g

le
 p

ri
c

in
g

 

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 ∫
B

u
lk

y 
w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 r
e

vi
e

w
, w

it
h

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l f
o

r 
c

o
n

tr
a

c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 

th
ir

d
 s

e
c

to
r.

 

 ∫
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 W
E

E
E

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l f

o
r 

re
u

se
.

L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
; 

b
a

c
kg

ro
u

n
d

 p
ro

je
c

ts

 ∫
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

, p
ro

c
e

ss
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

sa
l t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s,
 t

o
 

a
id

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s.
 

 ∫
O

n
g

o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 a
lig

n
 t

h
e

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

, t
h

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

is
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. T
h

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
lo

c
a

l a
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
th

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 

o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s 
o

f 
th

is
 r

e
fr

e
sh

e
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 b
u

t 
a

llo
w

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 fl

e
xi

b
ili

ty
 in

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

lo
c

a
l n

e
e

d
. 

Page 54



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 2
8

P
A

G
E

 2
9

4
.2

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 P
ro

g
re

s
s

T
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 f

o
r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 in

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
vi

a
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 

p
la

n
. T

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

 is
 in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 li
ve

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ra
c

ti
c

a
l m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
l. 

S
W

P
 

is
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

n
 g

o
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
, r

e
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

, a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

in
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 S

W
P

 in
te

rn
a

l a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 p

re
ss

u
re

s.
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 a

g
a

in
st

 a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
u

n
ty

 

w
id

e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c

e
, w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
o

r 
d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

B
o

a
rd

.  
T

h
is

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 w
ill

 t
a

ke
 p

la
c

e
 t

o
 a

 f
o

rm
a

l l
e

ve
l y

e
a

rl
y,

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
n

 S
W

P
 

a
n

n
u

a
l r

e
p

o
rt

. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 in

 t
h

e
 m

e
a

n
ti

m
e

 –
 in

fo
rm

a
l p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 

o
f 

ke
y 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
t 

J
o

in
t 

W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
 e

ve
ry

 

si
x 

w
e

e
ks

. T
h

is
 is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
u

p
d

a
te

s 
o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
, t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
W

P
 O

ffi
c

e
r,

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
o

le
 in

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 

b
y 

th
e

 fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l s
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

la
n

.  

4
.3

 R
e

v
ie

w

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
fo

re
m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y,
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

a
lly

 b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l r

e
p

o
rt

s 
a

s 
to

 it
 r

e
m

a
in

s 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

. S
h

o
u

ld
 it

 n
o

 lo
n

g
e

r 

b
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

w
a

st
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

s,
 a

 f
o

rm
a

l r
e

vi
e

w
 w

ill
 t

a
ke

 p
la

c
e

, 

re
su

lt
in

g
 in

 e
it

h
e

r 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
re

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
to

 u
p

d
a

te
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s,
 o

r 
a

n
 e

n
ti

re
ly

 n
e

w
 

st
ra

te
g

y,
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
ir

c
u

m
st

a
n

c
e

s 
n

o
te

d
 in

 t
h

e
 r

e
vi

e
w

. 

If
 t

h
is

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 u

n
ti

l t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 in

 2
0

2
0

, a
 f

o
rm

a
l r

e
vi

e
w

 w
ill

 t
a

ke
 p

la
c

e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

c
o

ve
ra

g
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
. T

h
e

 

o
ve

ra
ll 

st
ra

te
g

y 
a

n
d

 a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 t

h
e

n
 b

e
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 in

 2
0

2
0

 

b
y 

th
e

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 O
ffi

c
e

r’
s 

G
ro

u
p

, t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 o
b

je
c

ti
ve

s 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 s
e

t 
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t.
 S

h
o

u
ld

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

u
p

d
a

te
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y,
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

 w
it

h
 S

W
P

’s
 J

o
in

t 
W

a
st

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
, a

 r
e

fr
e

sh
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

ill
 

b
e

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

t 
th

a
t 

p
o

in
t 

in
 t

im
e

. 

5
. H

e
lp

fu
l i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
5

.1
 U

s
e

fu
l c

o
n

ta
c

ts

F
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 y

o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l a
re

a
, p

le
a

se
 c

o
n

ta
c

t 
yo

u
r 

lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
;

L
o

c
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 /

 w
e

b
s

it
e

C
a

n
n

o
c

k
 C

h
a

s
e

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

0
1

5
4

3
 4

6
2

6
2

1
 

c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
e

rv
ic

e
s@

c
a

n
n

o
c

kc
h

a
se

d
c

.g
o

v.
u

k 

w
w

w
.c

a
n

n
o

c
kc

h
a

se
d

c
.g

o
v.

u
k/

w
a

st
e

  

E
a

s
t 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

0
8

0
0

 2
6

9
0

9
8

 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t@
e

a
st

st
a

ff
sb

c
.g

o
v.

u
k 

w
w

w
.e

a
st

st
a

ff
sb

c
.g

o
v.

u
k/

se
rv

ic
e

s/
w

a
st

e
a

n
d

re
c

yc
lin

g
  

L
ic

h
fi

e
ld

  

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

0
8

4
5

 0
0

2
 0

0
2

2
 

w
a

st
e

.s
tr

a
te

g
y@

lic
h

fi
e

ld
d

c
.g

o
v.

u
k 

w
w

w
.li

c
h

fi
e

ld
d

c
.g

o
v.

u
k/

re
c

yc
lin

g
 

N
e

w
c

a
s

tl
e

-u
n

d
e

r-
L

ym
e

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

0
1

7
8

2
 7

1
7

7
1

7
 

w
a

st
e

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t@

n
e

w
c

a
st

le
-s

ta
ff

s.
g

o
v.

u
k 

w
w

w
.n

e
w

c
a

st
le

-s
ta

ff
s.

g
o

v.
u

k/
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

S
o

u
th

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

0
1

9
0

2
 6

9
6

2
0

3
 

w
a

st
e

@
ss

ta
ff

s.
g

o
v.

u
k 

w
w

w
.s

st
a

ff
s.

g
o

v.
u

k/
yo

u
r_

se
rv

ic
e

s/
e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l_
se

rv
ic

e
s/

w
a

st
e

_a
n

d
_r

e
c

yc
lin

g
.a

sp
x 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

0
1

7
8

5
 6

1
9

4
0

2
 

in
fo

@
st

a
ff

o
rd

b
c

.g
o

v.
u

k 

w
w

w
.s

ta
ff

o
rd

b
c

.g
o

v.
u

k/
b

in
d

a
y 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 

M
o

o
rl

a
n

d
s

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il

0
3

4
5

 6
0

5
 3

0
1

4
 

E
m

a
il 

vi
a

 o
n

lin
e

 f
o

rm
 

w
w

w
.s

ta
ff

sm
o

o
rl

an
d

s.
g

ov
.u

k/
sm

/c
o

u
n

ci
l-

se
rv

ic
es

/e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t-

an
d

-w
as

te
/b

in
s-

an
d

-r
ec

yc
lin

g

S
to

k
e

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il

0
1

7
8

2
 2

3
4

0
0

0
 

W
a

st
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t@

st
o

ke
.g

o
v.

u
k 

w
w

w
.s

to
ke

.g
o

v.
u

k/
c

c
m

/n
a

vi
g

a
ti

o
n

/e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t/
w

a
st

e
-a

n
d

-r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

0
8

4
5

 0
0

2
 0

0
2

2
 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ta

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k 

w
w

w
.r

e
c

yc
le

fo
rt

a
m

w
o

rt
h

.c
o

.u
k 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il

0
3

0
0

 1
1

1
 8

0
0

0
   

o
r 

  0
1

7
8

5
 2

7
7

4
5

2
 

re
c

yc
lin

g
@

st
a

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

.g
o

v.
u

k 

w
w

w
.s

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
.g

o
v.

u
k/

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t/
ru

b
b

is
h

w
a

st
e

a
n

d
re

c
yc

lin
g

 

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 w

a
st

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, p
le

a
se

 v
is

it
 t

h
e

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

’s
 w

e
b

si
te

; 
w

w
w

.r
e

c
yc

le
fo

rs
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
.o

rg
 

F
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 w
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
c

yc
le

d
, p

le
a

se
 v

is
it

 

w
w

w
.r

e
c

yc
le

d
.p

rd
u

c
ts

.o
rg

.u
k

F
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

 a
n

d
 w

a
st

e
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
, i

n
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 a
t 

w
o

rk
, p

le
a

se
 v

is
it

 w
w

w
.r

e
c

yc
le

n
o

w
.c

o
m

 

To
 r

e
m

o
ve

 y
o

u
r 

n
a

m
e

 f
ro

m
 ju

n
k 

m
a

ili
n

g
 li

st
s,

 p
le

a
se

 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

th
e

 M
a

il 
P

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 o

n
  

w
w

w
.m

p
s

o
n

li
n

e
.o

rg
.u

k
 o

r 
0

8
4

5
 7

0
3

 4
5

9
9

.

Page 55



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 3
0

P
A

G
E

 3
1

5
.2

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

te
rm

s
 a

n
d

 a
c

ro
n

y
m

s

A
D

 –
 A

n
a

e
ro

b
ic

 D
ig

e
st

io
n

; 
a

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
c

e
ss

e
s 

b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 m
ic

ro
o

rg
a

n
is

m
s 

b
re

a
k 

d
o

w
n

 o
rg

a
n

ic
 m

a
te

ri
a

l i
n

 

th
e

 a
b

se
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
xy

g
e

n
, p

ro
d

u
c

in
g

 b
io

g
a

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

rt
ili

ze
r.

 

O
rg

a
n

ic
 W

a
s

te
 –

 M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

p
a

p
e

r,
 f

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 

g
a

rd
e

n
 w

a
st

e
 w

h
ic

h
 d

e
c

o
m

p
o

se
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 a
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 

b
a

c
te

ri
a

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

m
ic

ro
b

e
s.

 G
e

n
e

ra
lly

, o
rg

a
n

ic
 w

a
st

e
 

th
a

t 
is

 s
e

n
t 

to
 la

n
d

fi
ll 

is
 s

q
u

a
sh

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 

w
a

st
e

 a
n

d
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

h
a

ve
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 a
ir

. D
e

c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

a
ir

 (
a

n
a

e
ro

b
ic

) 
c

a
u

se
s 

m
e

th
a

n
e

. M
e

th
a

n
e

 is
 a

 

p
o

w
e

rf
u

l g
re

e
n

h
o

u
se

 g
a

s 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 b
e

lie
ve

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 

to
 g

lo
b

a
l w

a
rm

in
g

. 

B
ri

n
g

 b
a

n
k

 –
 R

e
c

yc
lin

g
 s

it
e

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

B
u

lk
y

 w
a

s
te

 –
 L

a
rg

e
 it

e
m

s 
o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
a

st
e

 s
u

c
h

 

a
s 

fu
rn

it
u

re
 o

r 
fr

id
g

e
s 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 s

o
m

e
 g

a
rd

e
n

 a
n

d
 

D
IY

 w
a

st
e

. 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l w

a
s

te
 –

 W
a

st
e

 f
ro

m
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
u

se
d

 

m
a

in
ly

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 
tr

a
d

e
 o

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
, o

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

sp
o

rt
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

 

C
o

m
p

o
s

ti
n

g
 –

 D
e

c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

rg
a

n
ic

 m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 

p
re

se
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
xy

g
e

n
 (

a
e

ro
b

ic
) 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
 c

o
m

p
o

st
 f

o
r 

u
se

 a
s 

a
 f

e
rt

ili
se

r 
o

r 
a

 s
o

il 
c

o
n

d
it

io
n

e
r.

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 –

 Is
 t

h
e

 w
a

st
e

 d
is

p
o

sa
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 in

 t
h

e
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 a

re
a

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 –

 I
s 

th
e

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 in

 

th
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 a

re
a

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

. 

E
n

e
rg

y
 f

ro
m

 W
a

s
te

 –
 C

o
n

ve
rs

io
n

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 in
to

 a
 u

sa
b

le
 

fo
rm

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y,
 e

it
h

e
r 

b
y 

in
c

in
e

ra
ti

o
n

, t
h

e
rm

a
l t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
a

s.
 

H
o

u
s

e
h

o
ld

 w
a

s
te

 –
 C

o
ve

rs
 w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 s
tr

e
e

t 
sw

e
e

p
in

g
s,

 b
u

lk
y 

w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 

h
a

za
rd

o
u

s 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 li
tt

e
r 

c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 c

lin
ic

a
l w

a
st

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

s,
 

se
p

a
ra

te
 g

a
rd

e
n

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
s,

 w
a

st
e

 f
ro

m
 

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 W

a
st

e
 R

e
c

yc
lin

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

 

se
p

a
ra

te
ly

 f
o

r 
re

c
yc

lin
g

/c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

 s
c

h
e

m
e

s.
 

H
W

R
C

 –
 H

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 W
a

st
e

 R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

K
e

rb
s

id
e

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 –
 C

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
c

yc
la

b
le

s 
ty

p
ic

a
lly

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 c
u

rt
ila

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s.

   
 

L
a

n
d

fi
ll

 –
 T

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

ss
 o

f 
d

e
p

o
si

ti
n

g
 w

a
st

e
 in

/ 
o

n
 

th
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
. 

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l w
a

s
te

 –
 W

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y 
fa

c
to

ry
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y 

si
te

 o
c

c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y 
a

n
 in

d
u

st
ry

. 

In
-v

e
s

s
e

l c
o

m
p

o
s

ti
n

g
 –

 a
e

ro
b

ic
 d

e
c

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

ic
 /

 o
rg

a
n

ic
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
, c

o
n

fi
n

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 a
 b

u
ild

in
g

, 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

r,
 o

r 
ve

ss
e

l, 
to

 c
re

a
te

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

ir
 c

ir
c

u
la

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

n
 

o
p

e
n

 c
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

. 

J
M

W
M

S
 –

 J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

M
S

W
 –

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l S
o

lid
 W

a
st

e
; 

T
h

is
 in

c
lu

d
e

s 
a

ll 
w

a
st

e
 

c
o

lle
c

te
d

 b
y 

a
 W

a
st

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 o
r 

it
s 

a
g

e
n

ts
, 

su
c

h
 a

s 
w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s,

 p
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 g

a
rd

e
n

s,
 fl

y-

ti
p

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
w

a
st

e
 t

h
e

y 
c

o
lle

c
t 

fr
o

m
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l o
r 

in
d

u
st

ri
a

l p
re

m
is

e
s.

 

M
R

F
 –

 M
a

te
ri

a
l R

e
c

o
ve

ry
 F

a
c

ili
ty

; 
a

 s
p

e
c

ia
liz

e
d

 p
la

n
t 

th
a

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

s,
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
s 

a
n

d
 p

re
p

a
re

s 
re

c
yc

la
b

le
 

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 f
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 e
n

d
-u

se
r 

m
a

n
u

fa
c

tu
re

rs
.

R
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 –

 R
e

c
o

ve
ry

 o
f 

m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 o
r 

e
n

e
rg

y 
fr

o
m

 

w
a

st
e

 b
y 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 
re

c
yc

lin
g

, e
n

e
rg

y 
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
. 

R
e

c
y

c
li

n
g

 –
 C

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 o
r 

re
c

o
ve

ry
 o

f 
re

u
sa

b
le

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 

fr
o

m
 w

a
st

e
, a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 
re

p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 

u
se

a
b

le
 p

ro
d

u
c

ts
. 

R
e

u
s

e
 –

 T
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 it

e
m

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

b
o

tt
le

s,
 

p
a

c
ka

g
in

g
 o

r 
e

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 o

ri
g

in
a

l o
r 

fo
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

p
ro

c
e

ss
in

g
. 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
s

h
ir

e
 D

e
c

la
ra

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 –
 A

 

p
u

b
lic

 a
c

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c

lim
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
, a

n
d

 a
 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
c

ti
o

n
 /

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 t

o
 

re
d

u
c

e
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 a
d

a
p

t 
to

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
w

 

in
e

vi
ta

b
le

, a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 t
o

 d
o

 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

. 

S
W

P
 –

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 W
a

st
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

; 
a

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 t
e

n
 c

o
u

n
c

ils
 in

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

, t
a

c
kl

in
g

 w
a

st
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
su

e
s 

to
g

e
th

e
r.

 

Tr
a

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 –
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l w
a

st
e

 c
o

lle
c

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 W
a

st
e

 

C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s.
  

W
a

s
te

 a
ri

s
in

g
s

 –
 T

h
e

 q
u

a
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

w
a

st
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 

w
it

h
in

 a
 s

p
e

c
ifi

e
d

 a
re

a
. 

W
C

A
 –

 W
a

st
e

 C
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

In
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

m
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 

w
a

st
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
c

o
u

n
c

ils
 

(e
xc

e
p

t 
fo

r 
S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il,
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
 

U
n

it
a

ry
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
).

 

W
D

A
 –

 W
a

st
e

 D
is

p
o

sa
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

In
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
. 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 fi

n
a

l d
is

p
o

sa
l o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 w
a

st
e

 

is
 t

h
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(e
xc

e
p

t 
fo

r 
S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il,
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
 

U
n

it
a

ry
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
).

 

W
E

E
E

 –
 W

a
st

e
 E

le
c

tr
ic

a
l a

n
d

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.

U
n

it
a

ry
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 –

 a
 s

e
lf

 s
u

ffi
c

ie
n

t 
c

o
u

n
c

il,
 w

h
o

 

c
o

lle
c

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

se
s 

o
f 

it
s 

o
w

n
 w

a
st

e
, w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

ly
in

g
 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 (
e

.g
. S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il)
. 

5
.3

 R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
s

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c

y’
s 

W
a

st
e

 &
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

To
o

l;
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t-

a
g

e
n

c
y.

g
o

v.
u

k
/r

e
s

e
a

rc
h

/c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l/

1
0

2
9

2
2

.a
s

p
x

 

J
o

in
t 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l W
a

st
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y 

fo
r 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
a

n
d

 S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il;

 

H
e

a
d

lin
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

(r
e

f.
 4

0
2

.1
3

9
5

.0
0

0
0

1
),

 S
L

R
, 2

0
0

7.
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

ta
ff

o
rd

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v.
u

k
/e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t/

ru
b

b
is

h
w

a
s

te
a

n
d

re
c

yc
li

n
g

/w
a

s
te

s
tr

a
te

g
y/

J
o

in
tM

u
n

ic
ip

a
lW

a
s

te
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

tS
tr

a
te

g
y.

a
s

p
x

 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 a
n

d
 S

to
ke

-o
n

-T
re

n
t 

J
o

in
t 

W
a

st
e

 L
o

c
a

l P
la

n
 2

0
1

0
 –

 2
0

2
6

 (
A

d
o

p
te

d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
);

 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

ta
ff

o
rd

s
h

ir
e

.g
o

v.
u

k
/e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t/

p
la

n
n

in
g

/p
o

li
c

y/
w

a
s

te
c

o
re

s
tr

a
te

g
y/

V
e

rs
io

n
-f

o
r-

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
-

M
a

rc
h

-2
0

1
3

.p
d

f 

W
a

st
e

 P
ro

je
c

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

, V
a

lp
a

k,
 2

0
1

2
.

W
R

A
P,

 2
0

1
2

. C
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ke

rb
si

d
e

 a
n

d
 H

W
R

C
 b

u
lk

y 
w

a
st

e
 (

M
P

D
0

0
6

-0
0

2
).

 

Page 56



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 3
2

P
A

G
E

 3
3

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
D

e
li

ve
ry

 P
la

n
   

(l
iv

e
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t)

C
o

re
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

P
ro

je
c

t
A

c
ti

o
n

s

Waste  

Prevention

A
g

re
e

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

id
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 t

o
 w

a
st

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 W

a
st

e
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 /

 a
g

re
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
to

 b
in

 s
iz

e

G
a

th
e

r 
b

a
se

lin
e

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

P
ro

p
o

se
 a

 s
e

ri
e

s 
o

f 
a

lig
n

e
d

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s 
o

n
 b

in
 s

iz
e

 f
o

r 
S

W
P

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t,

 t
o

 b
e

 in
c

lu
d

e
d

 in
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
l l

o
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 p
o

lic
ie

s

E
st

a
b

lis
h

 h
o

w
 L

F
H

W
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
e

a
su

re
d

 in
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
to

n
n

a
g

e
U

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

 c
o

st
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
a

n
a

ly
si

s

R
e

se
a

rc
h

 h
o

w
 w

e
 c

a
n

 in
c

re
a

se
 b

u
lk

y 
re

-u
se

 a
c

ro
ss

 S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

U
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
 s

c
o

p
in

g
 e

xe
rc

is
e

, c
re

a
te

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
la

n
, c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

3
rd

 s
e

c
to

r 
in

vo
lv

e
m

e
n

t,
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 W
E

E
E

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

(t
o

 a
vo

id
 W

E
E

E
 a

s 
re

si
d

u
a

l w
a

st
e

)

Im
p

ro
ve

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s 
o

n
 H

W
R

C

O
ff

e
r 

w
id

e
r 

c
o

ve
ra

g
e

 o
n

 b
ri

n
g

 s
it

e
s

S
c

o
p

e
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l f
o

r 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
in

g
 r

e
u

se
 k

e
rb

si
d

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti

o
n

s

Im
p

ro
ve

 c
lin

ic
a

l w
a

st
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c

o
st

 s
a

vi
n

g
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
tr

ia
lli

n
g

 in
 N

o
rt

h
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
, t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

re
a

s

Efficiency  

Savings

B
a

se
lin

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
u

se
d

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 

/ 
sc

h
e

m
e

s 
(a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y)
 

E
st

a
b

lis
h

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 O
ffi

c
e

rs
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

, t
o

 r
e

vi
e

w
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 /

 w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, p
lu

s 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

e
re

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y 
a

n
d

 c
a

rb
o

n
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 
c

a
n

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

R
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
n

e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 c
o

st
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
a

n
a

ly
si

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

a
si

b
ili

ty
 s

tu
d

y 
to

 a
ss

e
ss

 e
ffi

c
ie

n
c

y 
a

n
d

 c
a

rb
o

n
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 
o

f 
a

d
o

p
ti

n
g

 

n
e

w
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s

Resource  

Recovery

C
o

m
p

le
te

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
a

l a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
ll 

w
a

st
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
s 

u
si

n
g

 w
a

st
e

 d
a

ta
 fl

o
w

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

to
n

n
a

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
p

lit
 o

f 
re

c
yc

lin
g

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

S
to

ke
-o

n
-T

re
n

t 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 p

ro
c

u
re

 c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

n
a

ly
si

s 

S
ta

ff
o

rd
sh

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
to

 u
se

 V
a

lp
a

k 
to

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 w
a

st
e

 c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

c
yc

lin
g

 a
n

d
 o

rg
a

n
ic

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 

Carbon  

Reduction

E
n

su
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
a

rb
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

a
ll 

S
W

P
 a

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s

In
c

lu
d

e
 c

a
rb

o
n

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 in
 a

ll 
fu

tu
re

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s 
- 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 in

to
 lo

c
a

l p
o

lic
ie

s

C
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 in
to

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

re
 u

si
n

g
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 

su
c

c
e

ss
fu

l t
h

e
y 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 in

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n

 im
p

a
c

t
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

re
se

a
rc

h
 u

si
n

g
 W

R
A

P,
 L

A
R

A
C

, C
IW

M
, n

e
tw

o
rk

s

M
a

p
 w

a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 S

ta
ff

o
rd

sh
ir

e
 a

n
d

 n
e

a
rb

y 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
M

a
p

p
in

g
 e

xe
rc

is
e

Contracts 

/ Infrastructure

F
u

lly
 a

ss
e

ss
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

g
a

p
s

P
ro

d
u

c
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
re

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

a
ll 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re

S
c

o
p

e
 o

u
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 a

lt
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
e

re
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

c
y 

a
n

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 s
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
p

p
ly

In
ve

st
ig

a
te

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

n
e

w
 f

a
c

ili
ti

e
s

A
g

re
e

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c

e
ss

 /
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
S

W
P

D
e

te
rm

in
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l f
o

r 
S

W
P

 w
id

e
 p

ro
c

u
re

m
e

n
t,

 t
o

 a
c

h
ie

ve
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s 
o

f 
sc

a
le

 f
o

r 
fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l s

a
vi

n
g

s

Municipal  

Waste

Im
p

ro
ve

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l w

a
st

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

ff
e

re
d

 b
y 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

in
g

le
 v

is
io

n

A
g

re
e

 S
W

P
 w

id
e

 p
ri

c
in

g
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t

D
e

ve
lo

p
 s

in
g

u
la

r 
m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

Page 57



F
R

O
M

 Z
E

R
O

 W
A

S
T

E
 T

O
 L

A
N

D
F

IL
L

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 A

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

F
U

L
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

2
0

1
3

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 O

F
 T

H
E

 J
O

IN
T

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 W

A
S

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 F
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

O
R

D
S

H
IR

E
 &

 S
T

O
K

E
-

O
N

-
T

R
E

N
T

P
A

G
E

 3
4

P
A

G
E

 3
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l R
e

p
o

rt
, 

2
0

1
3

Page 58



FROM ZERO WASTE TO LANDFILL TOWARDS A RESOURCEFUL ECONOMY

Staffordshire
Waste Partnership

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Date of Meeting Item Reason for Undertaking 

4 December 2013 
(Agenda dispatch 
22 November 2013) 

County wide Joint Municipal Waste 
Management Strategy 

To consider the County Wide Waste Management strategy in 
advance of the Borough’s own strategy at a subsequent meeting. 

 Vacant and Derelict Buildings 
Enforcement 

To ascertain what the Council’s current powers are in relation to 
vacant and derelict buildings enforcement, and whether best use is 
being made of these powers. 

 Police and Crime Commissioner To question and discuss policing priorities within the Borough and 
actions being taken to address crime. 

 Domestic Violence Policy Officer request from the Community Safety Officer - Domestic 
Violence Lead. 
 

 Magistrates Court Move Working Group To consider whether the group should disband because of their 
work reaching a conclusion.   

Committee Name: Cleaner, Greener & Safer Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Chair: 
Vice-Chair: 

Cllr Gill Williams 
Cllr Hilda Johnson 

Portfolio Holder(s) Covering 
the Committee’s Remit: 

Cllr Elsie Bates – Culture and Leisure  
Cllr Ann Beech – Environment and Recycling 
Cllr Tony Kearon – Safer Communities 

Work Plan Correct As At: 29 October 2013 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

WORK PLAN 

A
genda Item

 9

P
age 61



 

 

Date of Meeting Item Reason for Undertaking 

 

24 March 2014 
(Agenda dispatch 
14 March 2014) 

Annual Review of the Scrutiny 
Committee’s Work 

To evaluate and review the work undertaken during 2013/14. 

 Disabled Access / ‘A’ Frame Obstruction 
to Pavements in Towns 

To ensure equal access to the Borough’s town centres for disabled 
people.  

 Alcohol Strategy To look at the Alcohol Strategy Action Plan and the effectiveness 
of the actions. 

 Decriminalised Car Parking As requested by the Committee, to address issues that have 
become apparent within the Borough. 

 Waste and Recycling Strategy To consider the recommendations of the Cabinet Panel with 
reference to the Borough Council’s Waste and Recycling Strategy 
before being received by Cabinet. 

 

Task and Finish Groups: Magistrates Court Move 

Future Task and Finish Groups:  

Suggestions for Potential Future Items: Warm Zone Delivery of Green Deal (potentially email to committee) 
Increase in Homelessness 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 62



 

 

Cleaner, Greener and Safer Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee is responsible for: 
 

• Anti-social Behaviour Orders 

• Civil contingencies 

• CCTV 

• Community cohesion and safety 

• Community Safety and Section 17 

• Decriminalised parking enforcement and on-street parking 

• Emergency planning 

• Older people 

• Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership 

• Street and community wardens. 

• Buses and concessionary travel and taxis 

• Car park management 

• Climate change, sustainability and energy efficiency 

• Environmental enforcement 

• Environmental health 

• Flooding and drainage 

• Highways and transport (operational) 

• Recycling and waste management 

• Streetscene – litter, grounds maintenance, parks and gardens. 
 

 

P
age 63



P
age 64

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Workplace Domestic Violence Policy
	Flow chart Perps
	Flow chart DV victims
	Flow chart potential victims
	Domestic Violence Employee Survey
	Domestic Violence Policy FINAL

	6 Vacant and Derelict Building Enforcement
	7 County Wide Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy
	Staffordshire Joint Waste Strategy 2013

	9 Work Plan

